
City of Flint 
Receivership Transition Advisory Board Agenda 

Wednesday – March 8, 2017 
2:00 PM 

 
Flint City Hall 

Council Chamber – 3rd Floor    
1101 S. Saginaw St. 

Flint, Michigan  48502 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A. Roll Call 

 
B. Approval of Agenda 

 
C. Approval of RTAB Meeting Minutes 

 
1. February 8, 2017 (attachment #1) 
 

II. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

1. Budget to Actual – December 2016 (attachment #2) 
 

III. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Mayor and Council President  
 

B. Approval of Resolutions & Ordinances for City Council Meetings 
 
1. Resolutions from the Regular City Council meeting of February 13, 2017 (Resolutions 

#79, #80, #81, #90, #91, #92, #93, #94) (attachment #3)  
 

C. City Administrator Items  
 
1. Budget to Actual – January 2017 (attachment #4) 

 
2. Finance Director/CFO – Position Description and Salary (attachment #5) 

 
3. Director of Planning and Development – Position Description and Salary (attachment 

#6) 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

V. ADJOURNMENT 



   

       

      

    

      

  

  

    

    

     

   

     

      

  

     

  

   

   

      

     

   

     

   

      

    

    

   

      

   

1 

PROPOSED

1 CITY OF FLINT 

2 RECEIVERSHIP TRANSITION ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 

3  WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2017 

4 2:00 P.M. 

5 

6 

7  Meeting before the 

8 RTAB Board at Flint City Hall, Flint, Michigan, on 

9 Wednesday, February 8, 2017. 

10 

11 BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 

12

13

14 

 Frederick Headen - The Chairperson 

Michael Finney (telephonically) 

 Joel Ferguson (telephonically) 

Michael Townsend 

15 

16 FROM THE CITY: 

17 

18 

City Administrator, Sylvester Jones 

Council President, Kerry Nelson 

Councilmember, Scott Kincaid 

19 

20 OTHERS PRESENT: 

21 

22 

R. Eric Cline 

R.L. Mitchell 

Mark White 

23 

24 REPORTED BY:  Mona Storm, CSR# 4460 

25 

PROPOSED Attachment #1



  



                                                                       

 

 

 

                                    

 

                                                            

 

                                                           

 

                                                  

 

                                         

 

                                          

 

           

              

           

               

           

 

            

 

                           

 

             

              

          

               

                                                           

 

                            

 

            

                                        

          

 

                                        

 

          

 

                            

 

                                                  

 

                                                      

 

          

 

          

 

          

  

2 

1  MOTION INDEX 

2 MOTION PAGE 

3 Roll Call 3 

4 Approval of Agenda 3 

5 Approval of 12-14-16 minutes 3 

6 Approval of 1-19-17 minutes 4 

7 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

8 

Resolution #547 from 12-12-16 Regular meeting, adopted 5 

9 

10 NEW BUSINESS: 

11 Mayor and Council President, no comments 5 

12 Approval of Resolutions & Ordinances for City Council 

Meetings 

13 

1-9-17 Regular meeting, Resolutions # 160552.1, -.4, 

14 #02, #21 7 

15 1-19-17 Special meeting, no resolutions 7 

16 1-23-17 Regular meeting, Resolutions #23, -.1, 

#35-41, #53, #54.1, adopted  13 

17 

18 CITY ADMINISTRATOR ITEMS  13 

19 

20 Budget to Actual - December 2016, tabled 14 

21 PUBLIC COMMENT  14 

22 ADJOURNMENT  17 

23 

24 

25 



                                                                       

 

 

 

             

 

             

 

             

 

                            

 

                 

 

                            

 

                 

 

                 

 

                            

 

                 

 

                           

 

                

 

                           

 

                 

 

                    

 

                

 

                            

 

                           

 

                

 

                            

 

                           

 

                             

 

                           

 

                           

 

                           

  

3 

1 Flint, Michigan 

2 Wednesday, February 8, 2017 

3 2:02 p.m. 

4 THE CHAIRPERSON:  The meeting will be in 

5  order, please. 

6 Let the record reflect that we do have a 

7  quorum, Mr. Ferguson and Mr. Finney participating by 

8  phone. 

9 First item of business is the approval of the 

10  agenda.  Are there any additions to the agenda? 

11 If not, the agenda will be considered 

12  approved. 

13 The next item of business is the approval of 

14  RTAB meeting minutes. We'll begin with the meeting of 

15  December 14th. That's Attachment 1.  Are there any 

16  corrections or additions to those minutes? 

17 MR. FINNEY: Nothing for me. 

18 THE CHAIRPERSON:  If not, is there a motion 

19  that the minutes from December 14th be approved? 

20 MR. FINNEY: I would move approval. 

21 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Is there support? 

22 Support. Those in favor, please say "aye". 

23 BOARD MEMBERS:  Aye. 

24 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Opposed? 

25 December 14th minutes are approved. 



                                                                       

 

 

 

                            

 

                 

 

                  

 

                             

 

                 

 

                 

 

                              

 

                             

 

                            

 

                

 

                           

 

                           

 

                            

 

                

 

                            

 

                

 

                 

 

                            

 

                 

 

                

 

                

 

                

 

                 

 

                  

 

                

  

4 

1 Next would be the minutes of the Special 

2  meeting of January 19th, they are Attachment 2.  Are 

3  there any corrections or additions to those minutes? 

4 Hearing none, is there a motion that the 

5  special meeting minutes from the RTAB meeting of 

6  January 19th be approved? 

7 MR. FERGUSON: So move. 

8 MR. FINNEY: Support. 

9 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Those in favor, please say 

10  "aye". 

11 BOARD MEMBERS:  Aye. 

12 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Opposed? 

13 January 19th special meeting minutes are 

14  approved. 

15 Next item of business, under Unfinished 

16  Business, we have a resolution of the City Council that 

17  was adopted on the regular meeting on December 12th. 

18 We held that particular resolution in 

19  abeyance because there were certain tangential issues 

20  related to the resolution, I believe, that have now 

21  been addressed.  That resolution, among other things, 

22  authorized payment to outside counsel retained by the 

23  City Council with respect to an issue that existed last 

24  fall between the City Council and the Mayor. That 

25  resolution is in your packet as Attachment 3. 



                                                                       

 

 

 

                            

 

                             

 

                 

 

                             

 

                            

 

                              

 

                             

 

                  

 

                            

 

                 

 

                           

 

                           

 

                           

 

                              

 

                

 

                

 

                            

 

                

 

                              

 

                           

 

                 

 

                             

 

                           

 

                

 

                

  

5 

1 (Mr. Townsend joined the meeting.) 

2 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Are there any questions or 

3  comments regarding that resolution? 

4 MR. FINNEY: I would move approval. 

5 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Is there support? 

6 MR. TOWNSEND: Support. 

7 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Motion's made and seconded. 

8  Any discussion? 

9 If not, those in favor of the motion, please 

10  say "aye". 

11 BOARD MEMBERS:  Aye. 

12 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Opposed? 

13 Motion is adopted. 

14 We will move on to new business. And let the 

15  record reflect that Mr. Townsend has joined us at the 

16  meeting. 

17 Mr. Branch, any comments on behalf of the 

18  Mayor, either you or Mr. Jones? 

19 MR. JONES: No comments at this time. 

20 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Council President Nelson, 

21  any comments? 

22 MR. NELSON: No, no comments at this time. 

23 THE CHAIRPERSON:  We will move on to the 

24  Approval of Resolutions and Ordinances from the City 

25  Council meetings.  We'll begin with the City Council 



                                                                       

 

 

 

                 

 

                            

 

                  

 

                              

 

                  

 

                    

 

                 

 

                   

 

                 

 

                           

 

                 

 

                 

 

                           

 

                

 

                            

 

                

 

                 

 

                           

 

                

 

                           

 

                 

 

                

 

                             

 

                           

 

                             

  

6 

1  meeting of January 9th. 

2 Mr. Cline, would you summarize for us the 

3  resolutions in front of us? 

4 MR. CLINE: Yes.  Good afternoon.  Some of 

5  the resolutions were addressed at the last RTAB 

6  meeting. But the ones still remain outstanding, 

7  Resolution 552.4, which was a public hearing held on 

8  the establishment of a commercial rehabilitation 

9  district. 

10 Resolution 552.1 actually created the 

11  Commercial Rehabilitation District at the address of 

12  615 South Saginaw. 

13 Resolution 021 was to accept reimbursement 

14  from the State of Michigan in the amount of $30,000. 

15 And Resolution 002 was a budget amendment 

16  regarding that specific $30,000, to account for that in 

17  the budget. 

18 Those are the outstanding resolutions that 

19  need to be addressed for this meeting. 

20 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Is there a motion that 

21  those resolutions from the January 9th City Council 

22  meeting be approved? 

23 MR. TOWNSEND: Motion to approve. 

24 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Is there a second? 

25 MR. FERGUSON: Support. 



                                                                       

 

 

 

                             

 

                 

 

                            

 

                  

 

                            

 

                            

 

                            

 

                            

 

                  

 

                             

 

                             

 

                

 

                

 

                

 

                            

 

                 

 

                 

 

                              

 

                

 

                

 

                

 

                

 

                            

 

                

 

                           

  

7 

1 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Motion's been made and 

2  seconded.  Is there any discussion? 

3 If not, those in favor of the motion, please 

4  say "aye". 

5 BOARD MEMBERS:  Aye. 

6 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Opposed? 

7 Motion is adopted. 

8 We have under Attachment 5 Resolutions from 

9  the special City Council meeting of January 19th. 

10 Mr. Cline, I believe there were none. 

11 MR. CLINE: Yes.  This meeting actually was 

12  more of an informational meeting for the City Council. 

13  They took no actual action so there are no resolutions 

14  to consider for this meeting. 

15 THE CHAIRPERSON:  And so, while we have you 

16  at the microphone, can you summarize for us Resolutions 

17 from the regular City Council meeting of January 23rd? 

18 MR. CLINE: Of course.  We have Resolution 

19  023.1, which is a budget amendment for quarterly budget 

20  updates to all the entire city budget, leaving multiple 

21  funds, primarily the general fund and maybe street 

22  fund. 

23 And Resolution 036, which is to adopt City 

24  Council budget priorities. 

25 You have Resolution 037, which is a budget 



                                                                       

 

 

 

                 

 

                   

 

                 

 

                             

 

                   

 

                 

 

                            

 

                 

 

                   

 

                

 

                             

 

                

 

                 

 

                 

 

                           

 

                

 

                  

 

                

 

                           

 

                 

 

                  

 

                

 

                           

 

                 

 

                           

  

8 

1  amendment to account for the $35,000 addressed under 

2  Resolution 547, that the board just -- just took care 

3  of under Unfinished Business. 

4 You have 038, which is a budget amendment for 

5  the amount of $215,000 from Consumers Energy as a 

6  rebate back to the City. 

7 You have Resolution 039, which is a change 

8  order in the contract with Standard Insurance, who is 

9  the City's third-party administrator for employee life 

10  insurance, in the amount of $41,000. 

11 You have a change order -- Resolution 041 is 

12  a change order with Cintas, which provides uniforms and 

13  rugs and various related equipment to the City.  This 

14  change order is in the amount of $3,500. 

15 Resolution 053, which is to accept $31,000 in 

16  grant funds, which will be allocated towards a grant 

17  writer position for the Flint Police Department. That 

18  agreement is with KCB Resources, LLC. 

19 Resolution 054.1, which is an amendment to a 

20  personal service agreement, to extend the contract of 

21  the Interim Chief Financial Officer until June 30th of 

22  this year. 

23 You have Resolution 035, which is to adopt 

24  the City Council's strategic plan. 

25 And, finally, Resolution 040, which is a 



                                                                       

 

 

 

                 

 

                  

 

                            

 

                  

 

                 

 

                              

 

                            

 

                             

 

                             

 

                 

 

                            

 

                            

 

                

 

                  

 

                

 

                           

 

                             

 

                             

 

                 

 

                

 

                             

 

                             

 

                           

 

                             

 

                

  

9 

1  change order with Boyd's Lawn for a park and 

2  right-of-way mowing in the amount of $115,000. 

3 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Is there a motion that 

4  resolutions from the regular City Council meeting of 

5  January 23rd be approved? 

6 MR. FERGUSON: So move. 

7 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Is there support? 

8 MR. FINNEY: Support. 

9 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Any questions or discussion 

10  concerning a resolution? 

11 MR. FINNEY: Yeah, this is Mike. 

12 Resolution Number 038, what was the amount of 

13  that one again?  For some reason, I thought I heard a 

14  number of around $600,000 and I just want clarification 

15  on the amount. 

16 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Mr. Cline? 

17 MR. CLINE: I have that noted at $215,000. 

18 MR. FINNEY: Okay.  Thank you. Yeah, I 

19  thought -- for some reason, I thought I heard you say 

20  615,000. 

21 MR. CLINE: No, 215-. 

22 MR. FINNEY: Okay.  Great.  Thank you. 

23 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Other questions? 

24 MR. TOWNSEND: I just have a question in 

25  reference to 036, and I guess it's tied to the Finance 



                                                                      

 

 

 

                 

 

                   

 

                            

 

                 

 

                            

 

                              

 

                              

 

                 

 

                              

 

                             

 

                             

 

                              

 

                

 

                  

 

                   

 

                

 

                

 

                

 

                

 

                            

 

                 

 

                 

 

                

 

                 

 

                                

  

10 

1  Director, the PSA for the Finance Director.  Were 

2  there -- this might be toward Administration. 

3 Were there adjustments made into the account 

4  in Finance to compensate for the salary? 

5 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Mr. Jones or Mr. Branch? 

6 MR. JONES: This is 036? 

7 MR. TOWNSEND: 036 did some budget 

8  adjustments. 

9 MR. JONES: Right. 

10 MR. TOWNSEND: Is that correct? 

11 MR. JONES: Correct. 

12 MR. TOWNSEND: But the PSA for the Finance 

13  Director extension, I know that his salary originally 

14  in there was -- there was an adjustment made earlier in 

15  the year to -- because of the salary being at a higher 

16  rate and he wasn't getting benefits.  And, as opposed 

17  to the Deputy Finance Director, at that time, when she 

18  said there was enough money put in there to cover until 

19  February. 

20 And so now that we're extending that until 

21  June, I wanted to make sure that there was additional 

22  funds that were set inside, in that other budget 

23  adjustment, to compensate for his salary for the rest 

24  of -- until June. 

25 MR. JONES: Yeah. So I need to follow up on 



                                                                      

 

 

 

                  

 

                     

 

                   

 

                 

 

                            

 

                 

 

                             

 

                            

 

                 

 

                            

 

                

 

                             

 

                            

 

                              

 

                  

 

                 

 

                             

 

                              

 

                

 

                            

 

                              

 

                

 

                 

 

                            

 

                              

  

11 

1  that and I'll get back to you related to that because 

2  I'm not sure -- I believe that the budget adjustment 

3  was made but I don't want to speak out of turn before I 

4  confirm that. 

5 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Can anyone from the City 

6  Council address that issue? 

7 MR. KINCAID:  I'm sorry? 

8 THE CHAIRPERSON:  I was wondering if anyone 

9  from the City Council could address that issue. 

10 MR. KINCAID:  Your question was, Mike, on the 

11  funding? 

12 MR. TOWNSEND: Yeah. 

13 MR. KINCAID:  Did it change? 

14 MR. TOWNSEND: Well, originally, in -- on 

15  054, with the PSA that we did there, when we originally 

16  signed that original agreement with him --

17 MR. KINCAID:  Right. 

18 MR. TOWNSEND: -- the salary was at a higher 

19  rate than it was budgeted and so --

20 MR. KINCAID:  That is correct. 

21 MR. TOWNSEND: And so there was an adjustment 

22  made to the fringe benefit fund to make sure that there 

23  was enough to cover them. 

24 MR. KINCAID:  Yes. 

25 MR. TOWNSEND: And I asked the question to --



                                                                      

 

 

 

                 

 

                 

 

                             

 

                               

 

                  

 

                             

 

                               

 

                 

 

                             

 

                

 

                  

 

                   

 

                

 

                             

 

                            

 

                             

 

                

 

                            

 

                

 

                             

 

                 

 

                             

 

                

 

                             

 

                             

  

12 

1  still, at the time, was there sufficient funds to cover 

2  it and through February and she said yes. 

3 MR. KINCAID:  Yes. 

4 MR. TOWNSEND: So now that they extended it 

5  through June --

6 MR. KINCAID:  Yes. 

7 MR. TOWNSEND: -- I wanted to make sure that 

8  it was in the budget adjustment. 

9 MR. KINCAID:  There was a budget adjustment 

10  to cover it and we made sure that the salary stayed the 

11  same and that there is funding in that account to cover 

12  his wages or -- or to cover the professional service 

13  contract from January until June. 

14 MR. TOWNSEND: To June? 

15 MR. KINCAID:  Yes. 

16 MR. TOWNSEND: Okay.  That's what I wanted to 

17  know. 

18 MR. KINCAID:  That was absolutely in the 

19  budget. 

20 MR. TOWNSEND: And that was done in the --

21  that --

22 MR. KINCAID:  It was done as we did the 

23  professional service contract, if I recall. 

24 MR. TOWNSEND: Okay. 

25 MR. JONES: But there also was money in the 



                                                                      

 

 

 

                   

 

                  

 

                             

 

                              

 

                                

 

                    

 

                               

 

                 

 

                              

 

                            

 

                             

 

                            

 

                

 

                

 

                             

 

                            

 

                

 

                               

 

                           

 

                

 

                           

 

                           

 

                           

 

                            

 

                

  

13 

1  budget, initially, for a full-time person with salary 

2  and fringe benefits. 

3 MR. KINCAID:  For the full year. 

4 MR. JONES: For the full year. 

5 MR. TOWNSEND: I recognize that. But the 

6  salary that we see was more than what was budgeted. 

7 MR. KINCAID:  That's correct. And we offset 

8  that through the fringe benefit fund. 

9 MR. TOWNSEND: Okay. 

10 MR. KINCAID:  The original one. 

11 MR. TOWNSEND: Okay.  All right. 

12 MR. KINCAID:  Right.  I can assure you that 

13  we didn't approve a professional service contract 

14  without the funding being in place. 

15 MR. TOWNSEND: Okay.  Thanks. 

16 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Motion's been made and 

17  seconded.  Are there any further questions? 

18 MR. FERGUSON: Support -- I mean --

19 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Those in favor of the 

20  motion, please say "aye". 

21 BOARD MEMBERS:  Aye. 

22 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Opposed? 

23 Motion is adopted. 

24 Next item of business is City Administrator 

25  Items. 



                                                                      

 

 

 

                            

 

                                 

 

                  

 

                   

 

                   

 

                 

 

                            

 

                            

 

                              

 

                           

 

                              

 

                

 

                               

 

                  

 

                 

 

                             

 

                 

 

                

 

                    

 

                   

 

                 

 

                           

 

                             

 

                

 

                               

  

14 

1 Mr. Jones, budget to actual? 

2 MR. JONES: Yeah. David Sabuda was actually 

3  supposed to be here to address this item and so I'm 

4  going to request that, if we can table this until the 

5  next RTAB meeting, and then we'll be able to have him 

6  here to cover the budget to actual on this report. 

7 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Without objection? 

8 Thank you. 

9 MR. JONES: Thank you. 

10 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Public comment? 

11 Mr. Cline is -- wait for just a second, 

12  please. 

13 I'm sorry. My apologies. Two individuals 

14  signed up for public comment. We'll start with 

15  Mr. R.L. Mitchell. 

16 MR. MITCHELL: Good evening.  Mr. Frederick, 

17  welcome back to Flint.  We appreciate everything you've 

18  done for us and, just like just because David's not 

19  here, we -- we'll go along with -- we appreciate what 

20  you've done so far for the City of Flint.  That's all 

21  I'm going to say. 

22 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Thank you. 

23 MR. CLINE: All right.  Second individual 

24  Mark White. 

25 MR. WHITE: I'm Mark White. I love to be 



                                                                      

 

 

 

                   

 

                  

 

                   

 

                 

 

                  

 

                 

 

                             

 

                 

 

                  

 

                  

 

                  

 

                 

 

                 

 

                 

 

                

 

                

 

                           

 

                    

 

                   

 

                  

 

                 

 

                

 

                   

 

                

 

                           

  

15 

1  announced. I was a City employee, I'm a City retiree. 

2  I was buried 15 feet down and rather than going on 

3  Disability, I took a regular pension retirement. My 

4  whole life revolved about being a good soldier for the 

5  City of Flint Water Department, including turning off 

6  some Councilmen's water for nonpayment. 

7 I did everything I could for my City. I 

8  loved it until I was forced out of the City due to 

9  burglaries and crime, my wife not wanting to stay at 

10  home.  I want you to save my pension. The RTAB board 

11  is the only one that can do it. They always move too 

12  late to do so, like in Lincoln Park.  There's actions 

13  the RTAB board can do now to save my pension.  If they 

14  don't do it this year, the pension is going to be 

15  terminally under-funded and that is a fact.  Just read 

16  your Lincoln Park --

17 The City of Flint has no business in 

18  enterprises. Let me give an example. I'm not far from 

19  the biogas plant.  I read their Parks request. They're 

20  unique to the world, turbine parks, et cetera. And we 

21  can see by the world economy that things change in 

22  energy.  We have no business being a partner in that. 

23  We revised it. It's a lot of people in the 

24  neighborhood don't like it either. 

25 We have a hospital that some City Councilman 



                                                                      

 

 

 

                    

 

                  

 

                  

 

                      

 

                   

 

                 

 

                             

 

                  

 

                  

 

                  

 

                  

 

                    

 

                  

 

                 

 

                

 

                

 

                           

 

                           

 

                             

 

                           

 

                  

 

                 

 

                             

 

                           

 

                            

  

16 

1  like to call the City Hospital. On more than one 

2  occasion, in different venues, that City hospital has 

3  told the City of Flint it's not going to tell it what 

4  to do. We put the investment money in that. My wife 

5  was an accountant -- that's an enterprise, that 

6  hospital. 

7 My wife was an accountant and she -- not to 

8  point any fingers at any one hospital but she says the 

9  hardest place to track down lost revenue for a 

10  governmental is a hospital. She worked in governmental 

11  auditing, schools, governments, et cetera. She's sat 

12  for the CPA many times. She's one of the old-school 

13  accountants. And the bottom line is there could be 

14  revenue coming in from that hospital and we set up a 

15  partnership with that hospital and they have revenue 

16  hidden in that hospital because it has asbestos in it. 

17 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Mr. White, thank you. 

18 Any further? 

19 MR. CLINE: No, sir. 

20 THE CHAIRPERSON:  There is no further 

21  business before this Board this afternoon. Therefore, 

22  is there a motion that we adjourn? 

23 MR. FERGUSON: So move. 

24 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Is there support? 

25 MR. FINNEY: Support. 



                                                                      

 

 

 

                            

 

                 

 

                             

 

                                         

 

           

 

           

 

           

 

           

 

           

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

  

17 

1 THE CHAIRPERSON:  Without objection, we have 

2  adjourned. 

3 (Meeting was concluded at 2:20 p.m.) 

4 * * * * 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 



                                                                      

 

 

 

                                

 

           

 

                            

 

                  

 

                  

 

                 

 

                  

 

                  

 

                 

 

          

                   

                

                                         

                                       

                                         

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

 

          

18 

1 C E R T I F I C A T E 

2 

3 I, Mona Storm, do hereby certify that I have 

4  recorded stenographically the proceedings had and 

5  testimony taken in the meeting, at the time and place 

6  hereinbefore set forth, and I do further certify that 

7  the foregoing transcript, consisting of (18) pages, is 

8 a true and correct transcript of my said stenographic 

9  notes. 

10 

__________________ 

11  Date 

___________________________ 

12 Mona Storm 

CSR-4460 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 



 



Dr. Karen W. Weaver
Mayor

CITY OF FLINT, MICHIGAN
David L. Sabuda, CPADepartment of Finance Chief Financial Officer

Dawn Steele
Deputy Finance Director

DATE: January 31, 2017

TO: Mr. Eric Cline, Department Manager
Michigan Department of Treasury
Local Government Financial Services Division
Fiscal Responsibility Section

FROM: David L. Sabuda, interim Finance Director

RE: Budget / Actual Revenue & Expenditure Report — December 31, 2016

Attached, please find the City of Flint’s Budget to Actual Revenue and Expenditure
Report and Cash and Investment Summary for the period ending December 31, 2016
for your review and submission to the RTAB. This financial information is provided
in accordance with the City of Flint Emergency Manager Order 20 - Ambrose.

Please note that the reporting includes the City’s fiscal year end June 30, 2016 along
with the December 30, 2016 financial information. The June 30, 2016 activity shown
in the attached reports is audited and has been tiled with the State. The Single Audit
is still being worked by our auditors. The Single Audit will be submitted to the federal
government on time within the month of February 2017.

All 6/30/20 16 operating fund, fund balances, during audit, and during final posting are
in compliance with PA 2 of 1968 as amended as well as operating fund cash balances
with the exception of the City’s Grant Fund (274). The City is in the process of
requesting reimbursement from the federal and state government for expenses incurred
but not reimbursed within this operating fund. The City has spent advance dollars on
grant projects in December 2016. This drives down the cash reserves in the 274 Grant
Fund. The 274 Grant Fund cash reserve at 12/1/20 16 was at a -$608,539 and at
12/31/2016 the 274 Grant Fund cash reserve went to -$1,032,465 or a $423,926
decrease in the 274 Grant Fund cash balance.

Attachment #2



Page 2
1/31/2017

_____ _____ _________

As stated earlier, the reporting also highlights the December 2016 activity for the new
fiscal year. As you review the information, please know that revenues are seasonal and
in some funds are ahead of monthly projections due to early fiscal year collection
activities. Revenues in the General Fund and the Major and Local Street Fund are
lagging slightly. I would expect the revenues in these funds to be 50% in the General
Fund (currently 48% collected) In the Major and Local Street Funds I would expect a
40% collected rate (currently 29% collected in the Major Street fund and 19%
collected in the Local Street Fund) Collections are lagging due to revenue accruals
made in fiscal year 20 15/16 and receiving gas tax revenues from the State through
November 2016. Expense appropriation line items at this time of year should be
approximately 50% spent. Almost all operating funds have spent between 11 % and
47% of appropriation for the fiscal year to date.

Water Collection — PA 268 & PA 340 of 2016:

Public Act 268 of 2016 requires that the City demonstrate a water/sewer collection rate
of 70%. Public Act 340 of’ 2016, extended water credits to Flint water customers
through 3/31/2017. However, the City must apply for credits each month from January
2017 through March 2017 in order to obtain said water credits. As of 1/25/20 17, the
City has a 46% overall customer collection rate. This is an overall three percent (3%)
decrease in overall water collection looking at collections from a month to month
perspective. Within this 46% collection rate, commercial class of customers have an
82% collection rate and residential class of customers have a 46% collection rate for
the month of December 2016. Please know that this is gross revenue billed to gross
revenue actually collected and does not include the State credits being paid by the
State.

Based on current work product the State Treasurer has granted a waiver to allow the
credits to continue to City of’ Flint water customers through 1/31/2017. As stated
earlier, water credits end on 3/3 1/2017 water usage, for all Flint water customers unless
the State Treasurer says otherwise and terminates credits early.



Page 3
1/31/2017

____ ______ ______ ____ _______

it’s still the City’s intent to continue to follow the current balance plus 10% program
for all water customers. Water customers lose credits and get penalty and interest
charged if they fail to pay or set up a payment plan. Further, we have posted
businesses in regards to water shut-offs. The City will roll eligible outstanding water
balances due to the July 2017 tax bill and will work with the County Treasurer to
insure collection on all delinquent water turned into the County effective fhr the 3/2018
delinquent tax roll.

Employer Defined Benefit Pension Contributions — 7/1/2017:

As a reminder, in my October 2016 report to the RTAB I stated the following:

On 10/5/2016, the City’s actuary and pension system administrator presented the
annual 12/31/2015 actuarial report to the City Council. The system administrator is
the Municipal Employees Retirement System or MERS. In summary, the report
discloses that three major actuarial assumptions have changed for all MERS Plan
participants. Those three changes are:

1. investment return assumption is dropping from 8% to 7.75%.
2. Mortality tables have been adjusted to reflect retirees living longer.
3. Amortization of the unfunded accrued liability was moved to a fixed period.

Under the new assumptions The City of Flint’s funding ratio at 12/31/2015 is 43% or
$242 million In assets. Overall, the City is spending $50 million in annual benefit
payments yet is only contributing $29 million annually to costs including investment
income earned. These factors have driven the anticipated employer contribution to $42
million per year for fiscal year July 1,2017 — June 30, 2018, in lieu of a $19 million
dollar contribution being made fbr the 20 15/16 fiscal year.

This is a major expenditure issue which will push the General Fund, Rubbish
Collection Fund and the Grant Funds into a deficit position if other revenue sources or
expenses cannot be adjusted for the 201 7/18 fiscal year.

Current Pension Activity:

City staff has worked to move the $42 million requested contribution to approximately
$36 million dollar contribution by placing retirees who were in a retiree group with no
assets to their proper retiree group with assets. However, after this exercise, the City is



Page 4
1/31/2017

_________________ ____________

still faced with a cash flow issue to come up with the $35 million annually.

The City has worked with MERS and the MERS actuarial team and have come up with
six actuarial funding scenarios for the defined benefit pension system. Those funding
scenarios will be presented to the State Treasurer on 2/1/20 17. The City will be
requesting State funding assistance at this meeting on one of the six funding scenarios
presented. Failure to obtain State assistance will require either drastic City
operational cuts to meet the requested employer contribution or the City’s defined
benefit pension system will run out of assets in an estimated nine (9) to twelve (12)
years depending on financial and retiree actions.

That is all that is remarkable for this report. Please let me know if any additional
information is necessary or if you have any questions.



01/20/2017 CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR CITY OF FLINT

FROM 12/01/2016 TO 12/31/2016

FUND: 101 202 203 205 207 208 219 226 265 274 296 402 542 590 591

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Fund

Account Description

Fund 101 General Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

001.450 Citizens - P/R Direct Deposit - 906-9766

004.000 Imprest Cash

004.100 Imprest Cash - Register

General Fund

Beginning

Balance

12/01/2016

13,297,920

0

-52,122

9,300

5,325

13,260,424

Ending

Balance

12/31/2016

15,748,504

-56,738

-52,516

9,300

5,325

15,653,875

Fund 202 Major Street Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

004.000 Imprest Cash

Major Street Fund

Fund 203 Local Street Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Fund 205 Public Safety

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Fund 207 Police Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

Police Fund

Fund 208 Park/Recreation Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial Checks Only

Park/Recreation Fund

Fund 219 Street Light

6,527,998 6,294,595

60 60

6,528,058 6,294,655

1,695,719 1,580,024

5,607,211 5,369,521

1,056,215

0

1,056,215

269,637

0

269,637

1,027,694

-408

1,027,286

270,628

-6,059

264,569

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 1,465,849 1,343,120



Fund 226 Rubbish Collection Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Fund 265 Drug Law Enforcement Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Fund 274 HUD CDBG, ESG, & HOME GRANTS

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

001.100 Bank - Urban Renewal - 230006018089

HUD CDBG, ESG, & HOME GRANTS

Fund 296 Other Grants Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

Other Grants Fund

Fund 402 Public Improvement Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Fund 542 Building Inspection Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

004 .000 Imprest Cash

Building Inspection Fund

-845,272 -1,543,861

0 -77

236,733 511,472

-608,539 -1,032,465

181,977 -349,105

0 -6,000

181,977 -355,105

3,005,831 2,960,082

50 50

3,005,881 2,960,132

Fund 590 Sewer Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

003.000 Certificate Of Deposit

Sewer Fund

9,593,551

0

27,925,704

37,519,256

11,130,828

-20,971

27,325,119

38,434,977

Fund 591 Water Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

001.001 Cash Reserve

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

003 .000 Certificate Of Deposit

Water Fund

9,684,901 10,494,934

5,848,116 5,113,523

0 -52,460

16,299,201 15,398,323

31,832,218 30,954,320

1,814,724 1,300,199

1,196,499 1,199,471

1,792,463 1,693,571

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 106,617,592 106,688,151



01/20/2017 CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR CITY OF FLINT

FROM 07/01/2016 TO 12/31/2016

FUND: 101 202 203 205 207 208 219 226 265 274 296 402 542 590 591

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Balance

Account Description 07/01/2016 12/31/2016

Fund 101 General Fund

00 1.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 11,390,648 15,748,504
001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -56,738

00 1.450 Citizens - P/R Direct Deposit - 906-9766 -50,492 -52,516

004.000 Imprest Cash 9,300 9,300
004.100 Imprest Cash - Register 5,325 5,325

General Fund 11,354,781 15,653,875

Fund 202 Major Street Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 5,954,872 6,294,595

004.000 Imprest Cash 60 60

Major Street Fund 5,954,932 6,294,655

Fund 203 Local Street Fund

00 1.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 2,273,435 1,580,024

Fund 205 Public Safety

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 4,348,456 5,369,521

Fund 207 Police Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 287,081 1,027,694
001,002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -408

Police Fund 287,081 1,027,286

Fund 208 Park/Recreation Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 141,121 270,628

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -6,059
Park/Recreation Fund 141,121 264,569

Fund 219 Street Light

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 985,780 1,343,120



Fund 226 Rubbish Collection Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 948,672 1,300,199

Fund 265 Drug Law Enforcement Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 1,076,921 1,199,471

Fund 274 HUD CDBG, ESG, & HOME GRANTS

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account -1,145,511 -1,543,861

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 20,000 -77

001.100 Bank - Urban Renewal - 230006018089 54,986 511,472

HUD CDBG, ESG, & HOME GRANTS -1,070,524 -1,032,465

Fund 296 Other Grants Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 1,332,574 -349,105

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -6,000

Other Grants Fund 1,332,574 -355,105

Fund 402 Public Improvement Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 1,421,216 1,693,571

Fund 542 Building Inspection Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 3,106,179 2,960,082

004.000 lmprest Cash 50 50

Building Inspection Fund 3,106,229 2,960,132

Fund 590 Sewer Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 4,096,768 11,130,828

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -20,971

003.000 Certificate Of Deposit 32,985,140 27,325,119

Sewer Fund 37,081,909 38,434,977

Fund 591 Water Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 6,582,857 10,494,934

001.001 Cash Reserve 5,848,116 5,113,523

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -52,460

003.000 Certificate Of Deposit 22,338,290 15,398,323

Water Fund 34,769,263 30,954,320

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 104,011,843 106,688,151



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

O
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

T
U

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

N
O

E
X

PE
N

O
IT

U
R

E
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
O

E
N

O
IN

G
O

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
3
1
,2

0
1
6

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

82
7,

30
9

6
,6

9
1

,2
5

4
-

2
3
2
2
,9

8
3

(2
,3

22
,9

83
)

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

D
JU

ST
M

E
N

T
S

C
D

N
T

R
IB

U
T

ID
N

T
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

D
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
PO

U
C

Y

3
,2

4
6

,3
2

8

4,
D

73
,6

37

3
,2

4
6

,3
2

8
9,

93
7,

S
82

1,
D

D
D

,0
00

9
,9

3
7
,5

8
2

1D
,9

37
,5

82

9
,9

3
7

,5
8

2

12
,2

6D
,5

65

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
TD

B
A

LA
N

C
E

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

20
16

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
16

-1
7

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
6

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
%

B
D

G
T

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

F
un

d
1
0
1
-

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
P

ro
p
er

ty
T

ax
es

4
,7

0
0
,0

0
0

4
,6

3
9
,2

9
4

4
,4

0
0
,0

0
0

4
,4

7
7
,2

5
2

(7
7,

25
2)

10
1.

76

S
pe

ci
al

as
se

ss
m

en
t

ta
x
es

8,
38

3
8,

38
3

-
-

-

In
co

m
e

ta
x
es

1
4

,7
0

5
,6

1
2

1
5

,8
6

4
,0

8
5

1
4

,5
3

5
,7

8
3

S
,8

73
,9

89
8

,6
6

1
,7

9
4

40
,4

1

In
te

re
st

an
d

di
vi

de
nd

in
co

m
e

2
4

5
,0

0
0

4
6
0
,7

9
3

23
5,

D
D

D
31

,4
65

2
0
3
,5

3
5

13
.3

9

S
ta

te
re

v
en

u
es

1
7

,8
6

9
,7

1
2

1
7

.9
2

4
,1

7
5

1
7

.9
5

8
.2

1
4

6
,2

1
0
,4

6
3

1
1
,7

4
7
,7

5
1

34
.5

8

C
ha

rg
es

fo
r

se
rv

ic
e

re
n
d
er

ed
8
,2

2
5
,0

4
7

8
,3

7
2

,0
6

6
8
,0

8
4
,4

3
2

4
,5

8
2

,8
3

0
3
,5

0
1
,6

0
2

56
.6

9

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

25
2,

61
8

22
6,

60
1

4
4
1
,3

4
7

2
5
5
,9

2
2

18
5,

42
5

57
.9

9

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b
al

an
ce

(1
,0

00
,0

00
)

-
(1

,0
00

,0
00

)
-

(1
,0

00
,0

00
)

-

D
ue

F
ro

m
F

un
d

B
al

an
ce

98
,6

75
-

-
-

-
-

F
in

es
an

d
fo

rf
ei

tu
re

s
7

0
6

,4
1

9
81

5,
82

2
10

6,
50

0
11

5,
81

4
(9

,3
14

)
10

8.
75

U
ce

ns
e

an
d

P
er

m
it

s
1

,1
6

3
,5

4
5

1
,1

5
4

,2
7

7
1

,1
4

5
,5

3
1

2
6
9
,0

2
2

87
6,

S
09

2
3

4
8

Ju
d
g
m

en
L

ev
y

-
-

S
0,

00
0

50
,0

00
-

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

in
3

,7
7

7
,9

9
8

3
,7

7
7

,9
9

8
3

,7
7

7
,9

9
8

1
,8

8
8
,9

9
9

1,
88

8,
99

9
50

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
S

0,
75

3,
00

9
5
3
,2

4
3
,4

9
4

4
9
,7

3
4
,8

0
5

2
3

,7
5

5
,7

5
6

2S
,9

79
,0

49
47

76

L
eg

is
la

ti
ve

66
7,

60
2

6
1

4
,4

5
2

73
7,

05
2

30
5,

43
8

4
3

1
,6

1
4

41
.4

4

Ju
di

ci
al

2
,4

1
5

,5
4

6
2

,8
1

3
,0

6
3

8
2

9
,6

8
1

21
4,

47
8

61
5,

20
3

25
.8

5

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

2
2

,1
2

2
,1

3
7

2
0
,9

7
4
,9

7
0

1
6

,5
4

1
,6

7
7

7
,3

3
3
,1

0
9

9
,2

0
8
,5

6
8

44
.3

3

P
ol

ic
e

1
5

,7
8

3
,5

9
7

1
4

,6
7

4
,6

3
1

1
9

,5
5

8
,7

1
7

8
,4

5
0
,8

6
5

1
1
,1

0
7
,8

5
2

4
3
.2

1

tm
er

g
en

cy
d
is

p
at

ch
20

2,
91

9
16

0,
52

9
-

88
,6

22
-

-

Fi
re

6
,4

3
4

,4
1

9
5

,4
3

5
,1

1
7

9
,6

7
4
,3

5
6

4
,2

8
8

,6
2

6
5
,3

8
5
,7

3
0

44
.3

3

F
ac

il
it

ie
s

an
d

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
1

,4
6

2
,4

5
2

1
,1

8
1

,1
6

5
1,

48
0,

30
9

4
5
8
,4

0
8

1
,0

2
1
,9

0
1

30
.9

7

C
om

m
un

it
y

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

83
7,

02
8

68
5,

23
5

8
3

2
,5

2
4

2
5
2
,9

8
2

57
9,

54
2

30
.3

9

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
o
u
t

-
13

,0
78

80
,4

89
4
0
,2

4
5

-
-

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
4
9
,9

2
5
,7

0
0

4
6
,5

5
2
,2

4
0

4
9
,7

3
4
,8

0
5

2
1

,4
3

2
,7

7
3

2
8
,3

0
2
,0

3
2

4
3
.0

9

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
5%

)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

T
O

PO
LI

C
Y

8%
20

%
22

%

15
%

15
%

15
%

7
,4

8
8

,8
5

5
7

,4
8

8
,8

5
5

7
,4

6
0
,2

2
1

(3
,4

15
,2

18
)

2
,4

4
8

.7
2

7
3

.4
7

7
,3

6
2

P
ag

e
1

of
10



C
IT

Y
O

F
FL

IN
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

T
U

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

N
D

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

T
H

E
PE

R
IO

D
E

N
D

IN
G

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

31
,

2
0

1
6

20
15

-1
6

20
16

-1
7

20
16

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D
Y

TD
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

M
E

N
D

E
D

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
%

B
D

G
T

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

B
U

D
G

E
T

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
6

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D

F
un

d
20

2
-

M
aj

or
S

tr
ee

t
F

un
d

S
ta

te
re

v
en

u
es

6
,9

3
0

,5
2

0
7

,5
6

8
,3

4
1

9
,2

1
2
,1

6
6

2
,6

5
9
,4

9
8

6
,5

5
2
,6

6
8

28
.8

7

C
ha

rg
es

fo
r

se
rv

ic
e

re
n
d
er

ed
31

,8
86

83
.1

08
31

,8
86

19
,1

14
12

,7
72

59
.9

4

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

18
3,

97
4

19
3,

21
8

19
5,

83
0

21
,0

17
17

4,
81

3
10

.7
3

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b
al

an
ce

2
,2

4
1

,9
2

6
-

-
-

-

L
ic

en
se

an
d

P
er

m
it

s
-

50
0

-
1,

20
0

(1
,2

00
)

-

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

5
4
1
6
9

-
-

-
-

F
ed

er
a

re
v
en

u
es

-
36

,3
99

-
0

-
-

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
9
,3

8
8
,3

0
6

7
,9

3
5
,7

3
4

9
,4

3
9
,8

8
2

2
,7

0
0
,8

2
9

6
,7

3
9
,0

5
3

28
.6

1

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

1
,6

3
8

,3
7

8
1,

63
9,

52
8

2
,4

1
5

,6
6

1
1
,2

0
7
,8

3
0

1
,2

0
7
.8

3
1

50
.0

0

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
7
.0

6
2
,6

0
0

4
,9

7
9
,2

1
7

5
,8

3
4

,8
1

2
2
,1

1
9
,8

1
4

3
,7

1
4
,9

9
8

36
.3

3

D
eb

t
se

rv
ic

es
-

pr
in

ci
pa

l
11

0,
07

2
11

0.
07

0
11

1,
17

5
11

1,
17

3
2

10
0.

00

D
eb

t
se

rv
ic

es
-

in
te

re
st

8,
55

0
8,

55
0

7.
44

7
7,

44
7

-
10

0.
00

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
o
u
t

5
6

8
,7

0
3

5
6

8
,7

0
3

5
0

0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

50
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

IT
U

R
E

5
9

.3
8

8
,3

0
3

7
,3

0
6

,0
6

8
8

,8
6

9
,0

9
5

3
,6

9
6
,2

6
5

5
,1

7
2
,8

3
0

41
.6

8

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

3
6

2
9

,6
6

6
5

7
0

,7
8

7
-9

9
5
,4

3
6

1
,5

6
6
,2

2
3

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

6
,4

4
8

,4
0

6
6

,4
4

8
,4

0
6

7
,0

7
8

,0
7

2
7
,0

7
8
,0

7
2

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
4

,2
0

6
.4

8
3

7
,0

7
8

0
7

2
7

,6
4

8
,8

5
9

6
,0

8
2
,6

3
6

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

59
%

99
%

81
%

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y
15

%
15

%
15

%

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
5%

)
1

,0
7

1
,9

5
7

1
,0

7
1

,9
5

7
1,

41
5,

98
2

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
T

U
A

L
T

O
PO

LI
C

Y
3
,1

3
4
,5

2
6

6
,0

0
6

,1
1

5
6

,2
3

2
,8

7
7

P
ag

e
2

of
10



C
IT

Y
O

F
FL

IN
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

T
U

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

N
D

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
D

E
N

D
IN

G
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
31

,
2

0
1

6

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

20
16

-1
7

Y
TD

B
A

LA
N

C
E

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

B
U

D
G

ET

20
16

-1
7

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
%

B
D

G
T

1
2
/3

1
/2

D
1
6

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
1
1
3
9
7
4
4

-
-9

6
2
,6

0
1

9
6
2
,6

0
1

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

A
C

TU
A

L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
5%

)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

T
O

PO
LI

C
Y

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T

F
un

d
20

3
-

L
oc

al
S

tr
ee

t
F

un
d

S
ta

te
re

v
en

u
es

3
,3

8
3

,2
8

7
3

,0
7

1
,1

0
8

3
,1

6
8

,5
9

2
6
7
7
,7

1
7

2,
49

0,
B

75
2

1
3

9

C
ha

rg
es

F
or

S
er

vi
ce

s
R

en
d

er
ed

-
-

-
10

,0
10

(1
0,

01
0)

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

63
0,

67
7

4
8
5
,8

7
0

6
8

2
,4

4
4

17
,2

22
66

5,
22

2
2.

52

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

20
,6

80
-

-
-

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
in

5
6

8
,7

0
3

5
6

8
,7

0
3

50
0,

00
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

25
0,

00
0

50
.0

0

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b
al

an
ce

4
2

1
,8

6
3

-
5

8
6

,2
5

9
-

58
6,

2S
9

-

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
5

,0
0

4
,5

3
0

4
,1

4
6
,3

6
1

4
,9

3
7

,2
9

5
95

4,
94

9
3
,9

8
2
,3

4
6

19
.3

4

F
un

d
20

3
-

L
oc

al
S

tr
ee

t
F

un
d

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

4
0

2
,0

8
7

4
0
2
,0

8
7

1,
70

0,
40

5
8
5
0
,2

0
2

85
0,

20
3

50
.0

0

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
4

,6
0

2
,4

4
3

2
,6

0
4

,5
3

0
3

,2
3

6
,8

9
0

1
,0

6
7
,3

4
7

2
,1

6
9
,5

4
3

32
.9

7

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
5

,0
0

4
,5

3
0

3
,0

0
6

,6
1

7
4
,9

3
7
,2

9
5

1
,9

1
7
,5

5
0

3
,0

1
9
,7

4
5

3
8

8
4

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

1,
36

7,
28

8
1,

36
7,

28
8

2
,5

0
7

,0
3

2
2
,5

0
7
,0

3
2

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
94

5,
42

5
2

,5
0

7
,0

3
2

1
,9

2
0

,7
7

3
1
,5

4
4
,4

3
1

21
%

55
%

44
%

15
%

15
%

15
%

6
8

7
,4

0
0

6
8

7
,4

0
0

6
5

2
,6

5
5

2
5

8
,0

2
5

1
,8

1
9

,6
3

2
1,

26
8,

11
8

P
ag

e
3

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

T
U

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

N
D

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
D

E
N

D
IN

G
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
3
1
,2

0
1
6

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

9
2

,4
5

0
2

8
0

,3
1

4
2

3
3

,0
1

4
1,

03
9,

80
9

(8
06

,7
95

)

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
TD

B
A

LA
N

C
E

6/
30

/2
01

6

20
16

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
16

-1
7

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
6

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
%

B
D

G
T

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

F
un

d
20

5
-

P
ub

li
c

S
af

et
y

P
ro

p
er

ty
T

ax
es

3
,7

0
0

,0
0

0
3

,8
2

2
,2

6
9

3
,4

9
0

,4
5

3
3
,7

3
5
,3

6
3

(2
44

,9
10

)
10

7.
02

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

39
,5

56
-

-

S
ta

te
re

v
en

u
es

3
3

4
,0

2
4

55
2,

00
8

14
4,

00
0

54
5,

66
7

-
-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b
al

an
ce

2
,4

8
1

,9
4

8
-

2
,5

5
3

,1
0

8
-

2
,5

5
3
,1

0
8

-

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
6

,5
1

5
,9

7
2

4
,4

1
3

,8
3

3
6

,1
8

7
,5

6
1

4
,2

8
1

,0
3

0
1
,9

0
6
,5

3
1

69
.1

9

P
ol

ic
e

1
,9

7
4

,5
1

5
1

,8
5

2
,7

8
7

3
,0

0
8

,1
4

5
85

2,
63

7
2,

15
5,

50
8

28
.3

4

Fi
re

4
,2

7
9
,2

2
6

4
,2

7
3
,5

5
6

3
,1

7
9
,4

1
6

1,
47

9,
71

2
1
,6

9
9
.7

0
4

46
.5

4

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
6

,2
5

3
,7

4
1

6
,1

2
6

,3
4

3
6

,1
8

7
,5

6
1

2
,3

3
2
,3

4
9

3
,8

5
5
,2

1
2

37
.6

9

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

2
6
2
.2

3
1

(1
,7

12
,5

10
)

-
1
,9

4
8
,6

8
1

(1
,9

48
,6

81
)

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

6
,0

1
9

,1
5

0
6

,0
1

9
,1

5
0

4
,3

0
6
,6

4
0

4
,3

0
6
,6

4
0

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
3

,7
9

9
,4

3
3

4
,3

0
6
,6

4
0

1
,7

5
3

,5
3

2
6
,2

5
5
,3

2
1

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

94
%

10
7%

48
%

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y
10

%
10

%
10

%

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
0%

)
4
0
3
,4

0
2

4
0

3
,4

0
2

3
4

9
,0

4
5

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

T
O

PO
LI

C
Y

3
,3

9
6

,0
3

1
3

,9
0

3
,2

3
8

1
,4

0
4

,4
8

7

F
un

d
20

7
-

P
ol

ic
e

F
un

d
P

ro
p
er

ty
T

ax
es

1,
26

0,
58

8
1

,2
7

6
,8

8
5

1
,1

6
3

,4
8

4
1,

24
6,

99
9

(8
3,

51
5)

10
7.

18

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

2,
61

1
-

-
-

-

S
ta

te
re

v
en

u
es

9
2

,4
5

0
18

4,
00

2
4

8
.0

0
0

18
1,

88
8

(1
33

.8
88

)
-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

o
m

fu
n

d
b
al

an
ce

4
,2

6
2

-
-

-
-

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1

,3
5

7
,3

0
0

1
,4

6
3

,4
9

8
1

,2
1

1
,4

8
4

1,
42

8,
88

7
(2

17
,4

03
)

11
7.

95

F
un

d
20

7
-

P
ol

ic
e

F
un

d

P
ol

ic
e

1
,2

6
4

,8
5

0
1

,1
8

3
,1

8
4

9
7

8
,4

7
0

38
9,

07
8

5
8
9
,3

9
2

39
.7

6

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1

,2
6

4
,8

5
0

1
,1

8
3

,1
8

4
9

7
8

.4
7

0
38

9,
07

8
5
8
9
,3

9
2

39
.7

6

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

4
,2

6
3

4
,2

6
3

2
8

4
,5

7
7

28
4,

57
7

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
9

2
,4

5
1

28
4,

57
7

5
1

7
,5

9
1

1
,3

2
4
,3

8
6

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
0%

)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
T

U
A

L
T

O
PO

LI
C

Y

7%
21

%
43

%

10
%

10
%

10
%

13
5,

30
4

13
5,

30
4

11
6,

34
8

(4
2,

85
3)

14
9,

27
3

4
0
1
,2

4
3

P
ag

e
4

of
10



C
IT

Y
O

FF
L

IN
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

T
U

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

N
D

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
D

E
N

D
IN

G
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
31

,
20

16

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

20
16

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
16

-1
7

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
6

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
(1

93
,5

99
)

-
1
,6

0
9
,5

9
4

(1
,6

09
,5

94
)

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
5%

)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

T
O

PO
LI

C
Y

Y
TD

B
A

LA
N

C
E

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
%

B
D

G
T

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

F
un

d
20

8
-

P
ar

k
/R

ec
re

at
io

n
F

un
d

P
ro

p
er

ty
T

ax
es

3
1

5
,0

0
0

31
8,

7S
8

3
1

5
,0

0
0

3
1
1
,5

9
7

3,
40

3
98

.9
2

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
1,

24
4

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

4,
82

5
7,

23
5

1,
50

0
4
,8

3
2

(3
,3

32
)

3
2
2
.1

4

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b
al

an
ce

81
,2

29
-

-
-

-
-

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
in

-
-

64
,8

48
32

,4
24

32
,4

24
-

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
4

0
1

,0
5

4
3

2
7

,2
3

7
38

1,
34

8
3
4
8
,8

5
3

32
,4

95
91

.4
8

F
un

d
2
0
8
-

P
ar

k
/R

ec
re

at
io

n
F

un
d

C
om

m
un

it
y

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

4
0
1
,0

5
4

35
2,

56
4

38
1,

34
8

68
,4

85
3
1
2
,8

6
3

17
.9

6

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
4
0
1
.0

5
4

3
5

2
,5

6
4

38
1,

34
8

68
,4

85
3
1
2
,8

6
3

17
.9

6

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
(2

5,
32

7)
-

28
0,

36
8

(2
80

.3
68

)

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

8
1

,2
3

0
81

,2
30

55
,9

03
55

.9
03

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
1

55
,9

03
55

,9
03

3
3
6
,2

7
1

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

0%
17

%
15

%

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y
10

%
10

%
10

%

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
0%

)
31

,9
83

31
,9

83
38

,1
35

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
T

U
A

L
T

O
PO

LI
C

Y
(3

1,
98

2)
23

,9
20

17
,7

68

F
un

d
21

9
-

S
tr

ee
t

L
ig

ht
S

pe
ci

al
as

se
ss

m
en

t
ta

x
es

2
,7

1
8
,9

8
6

2
,1

8
5

,1
8

2
2

,2
0

5
,0

0
0

2
,5

2
2
,3

7
0

(3
17

,3
70

)
11

4.
39

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

8,
83

5
-

-
.

-

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

-
-

-
3.

28
8

-
-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b
al

an
ce

10
5,

21
8

-
23

7,
52

8
-

-

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
2
,8

2
4
,2

0
4

2
,1

9
4

,0
1

7
2

,4
4

2
,5

2
8

2
,5

2
5
,6

5
8

(8
3,

13
0)

10
3.

40

F
un

d
2
1
9
-

S
tr

ee
t

L
ig

ht

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

12
8,

89
5

12
8,

89
5

-
-

-

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
2

,6
9

5
,3

0
8

2
,2

5
8

,7
2

1
2

,4
4

2
,5

2
8

9
1
6
,0

6
4

1
,5

2
6
,4

6
4

37
.5

0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2

,8
2

4
,2

0
3

2
,3

8
7

,6
1

6
2

,4
4

2
,5

2
8

9
1
6
,0

6
4

1
,5

2
6
.4

6
4

37
.5

0

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E

6
5

7
,4

7
4

6
5

7
,4

7
5

24
%

15
%

4
0
7
,8

4
8

2
4

9
,6

2
7

6
5

7
,4

7
4

4
6
3
,8

7
5

17
%

15
%

4
0

7
.8

4
8

56
,0

27

4
6
3
,8

7
5

2
,0

7
3
,4

6
9

4
6
3
,8

7
5

2
2

6
.3

4
7

10
%

15
%

3
3

0
,7

5
0

(1
04

.4
03

)

P
ag

e
5

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

T
U

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

N
D

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
D

E
N

D
IN

G
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
31

,
20

16

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

20
16

-1
7

Y
TD

B
A

LA
N

C
E

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

2D
16

-1
7

A
CT

IV
FY

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
6

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

9
2

,9
4

9
(4

1,
76

9)
-

12
2,

41
0

(1
22

.4
10

)

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

S

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
00

%
)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

TO
PO

LI
C

Y

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
%

B
D

G
T

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

-

F
un

d
2
2
6
-

R
ub

bi
sh

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

F
un

d
P

ro
p
er

ty
T

ax
es

4
,8

2
9
,0

0
2

3
,9

1
9

,3
7

1
4
,4

0
0
,0

0
0

4
,6

4
5
,1

8
5

(2
45

,1
85

)
10

5.
57

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

8,
63

0
-

-
-

-

C
ha

rg
es

fo
r

se
rv

ic
e

re
n
d
er

ed
-

2
0

,8
2

6
-

-
-

-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b
al

an
ce

1
-

2
1

3
,2

1
0

-
21

3,
21

0

L
ic

en
se

an
d

P
er

m
it

s
50

0
2,

12
0

1,
50

0
72

0
78

0
4
8
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
4

,8
2

9
,5

0
3

3
,9

5
0
,9

4
7

4
,6

1
4
.7

1
0

4
,6

4
5
,9

0
S

(3
1,

19
5)

10
0.

68

G
en

er
al

g
o

v
er

n
m

en
t

25
0,

95
8

25
9,

33
2

-
0

-
-

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
1

0
0

,0
0

0
4

,3
1

2
60

,0
00

5,
00

0
55

,0
00

8.
33

P
ub

li
c

w
or

ks
4
,4

7
8
,5

4
4

4
,2

2
9
,3

2
4

4
.5

5
4
.7

1
0

1
,9

5
7
,9

6
0

2
.5

9
6
,7

5
0

4
2
.9

9

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
4

,8
2

9
,5

0
2

4
,4

9
2

,9
6

8
4
.6

1
4
,7

1
0

1
,9

6
2
,9

6
0

2,
6S

1,
75

0
42

.5
4

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
(5

42
,0

21
)

-
2
,6

8
2
,9

4
5

(2
.6

82
,9

45
)

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

59
0,

33
7

5
9

0
,3

3
7

4
8

,3
1

6
4
8
.3

1
6

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
59

0,
33

8
4

8
,3

1
6

(1
64

,8
94

1
2
,7

3
1
,2

6
1

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

12
%

1%
-4

%

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y
15

%
15

%
15

%

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
5%

)
7

2
4

,4
2

5
7

2
4

.4
2

5
6

9
2

,2
0

7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
T

U
A

L
T

O
PO

LI
C

Y
(1

34
,0

87
)

(6
76

,1
09

)
(8

57
,1

01
)

F
un

d
26

5
-

D
ru

g
L

aw
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t

F
un

d
O

th
er

re
v
en

u
es

9,
38

6
11

,4
90

12
,7

21
6,

05
3

(3
,0

44
)

-

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

9,
79

6
-

-
-

-

C
ha

rg
es

fo
r

se
rv

ic
es

re
n
d
er

ed
-

-
-

70
3

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b

al
an

ce
21

1,
94

7
-

14
6,

84
3

-
21

1,
94

7
-

F
in

es
an

d
fo

rf
ei

tu
re

s
86

.0
63

8
6

,4
6

3
7

2
,5

0
0

14
1,

07
9

(2
S

,9
99

l
19

4.
59

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
3
0
7
,3

9
6

10
7,

74
9

2
3

2
,0

6
4

14
7,

83
S

84
,2

29
63

.7
0

P
ol

ic
e

21
4,

44
7

14
9,

51
8

2
3

2
.0

6
4

25
,4

25
18

2,
80

8
10

.9
6

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
21

4,
44

7
14

9,
51

8
2

3
2

,0
6

4
25

.4
25

20
6,

63
9

10
.9

6

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

S
29

,8
09

52
9,

80
9

4
8
8
,0

4
0

4
8

8
,0

4
0

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
4

1
0

81
1

4
8
8
,0

4
0

34
1,

19
7

61
0,

4S
0

19
2%

32
6%

14
7%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

21
4,

44
7

21
4,

44
7

23
2,

06
4

1
9

6
,3

6
4

27
3,

59
3

10
9,

13
3

P
ag

e
6

of
10



C
IT

Y
O

F
FL

IN
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

T
U

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

N
D

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

T
H

E
PE

R
IO

D
E

N
D

IN
G

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

31
,

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
5

-1
6

20
16

-1
7

20
16

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D
Y

TD
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

M
E

N
D

E
D

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
%

B
D

G
T

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

B
U

D
G

E
T

1
2
/3

1
/2

D
1
6

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D

F
un

d
2
7
4
-

H
U

D
C

D
B

G
,

ES
G

,
&

H
O

M
E

G
R

A
N

T
S

F
ed

er
al

re
v
en

u
es

1
3
,3

1
2
,9

1
1

8
,2

6
4

,4
8

7
1

3
,0

6
4

,4
8

2
1
,0

7
4
,5

5
7

1
1
,9

8
9
,9

2
5

-

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1
3
,3

1
2
,9

1
1

5
,2

6
4

,4
8

7
1
3
,0

6
4
4
8
2

1
,0

7
4
,5

5
7

1
1
,9

8
9
,9

2
5

-

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

13
4,

13
2

54
,1

51
13

7,
98

1
4

4
7

1
2

93
.2

69
-

Fi
re

2,
91

8
-

2,
91

8
-

2,
91

8
-

C
om

m
un

it
y

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

1
1

.3
2

3
,3

2
8

4
,6

0
1

,6
9

5
1

0
,9

5
5

,7
5

2
1,

29
7,

91
2

9
,6

5
7
,8

4
0

-

F
ac

il
it

ie
s

an
d

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
35

,0
00

-
3

5
,0

0
0

-
34

-

P
ub

li
c

w
or

ks
30

,0
00

27
,4

69
2,

53
1

2,
49

6
34

-

B
ui

ld
in

g
in

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s

1
,0

6
9

,2
6

3
70

2,
97

8
9

7
3

,4
9

4
17

1,
19

1
80

2,
30

3

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1

2
,5

9
4

,6
4

1
5

,3
8

6
,2

9
3

1
2

,1
0

7
,6

7
7

1,
S

16
,3

11
1
0
,5

9
1
,3

6
5

-

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

7
1

8
,2

7
0

(1
21

,8
06

)
9

5
6

,8
0

6
-4

4
1
,7

5
4

1
,3

9
8
,5

6
0

F
un

d
2
9
6
-

O
th

er
G

ra
nt

s
F

un
d

F
ed

er
al

re
v
en

u
es

4
,3

0
1
,3

8
1

1
,4

1
4

,1
8

1
2

,8
8

6
,9

2
5

1
1
7
,3

8
4

2
,7

6
9
,5

4
1

-

S
ta

te
re

v
en

u
es

5
,2

4
8

,9
2

5
3

.6
3

5
,0

2
1

1
,6

3
0

,3
0

3
-

1
,6

3
0
,3

0
3

L
oc

al
g
ra

n
ts

9
3

5
,8

2
7

3
0

9
,0

6
4

1
.6

2
0

,5
1

7
65

4,
27

3
9
6
6
,2

4
4

-

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1

0
,4

8
6

,1
3

3
5

,3
5

8
,2

6
6

6
,1

3
7

,7
4

5
77

1,
6S

7
5
,3

6
6
,0

8
8

12
.5

7

F
un

d
2
9
6
-

O
th

er
G

ra
n

ts
F

un
d

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

12
,1

56
3,

37
8

29
3,

77
8

24
.2

10
26

9,
56

8
-

P
ol

ic
e

3
,6

5
1

,7
4

0
90

8,
01

5
3

,1
6

1
,9

9
3

15
9,

65
5

3
,0

0
2
.3

3
8

-

Fi
re

-
-

5,
20

0
5,

20
0

C
om

m
un

it
y

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

2
,4

1
4

,1
6

8
82

1,
84

3
1

,6
1

8
,3

9
4

19
9,

21
7

1
,4

1
9
,1

7
7

12
.3

1

F
ac

il
it

ie
s

an
d

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
91

0,
97

3
56

4,
53

4
34

6,
43

8
1,

87
1

3
4
4
,5

6
7

-

B
ui

ld
in

g
in

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s

8,
64

0
50

9
8,

13
1

2,
86

3
5,

26
9

-

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
1

,7
7

2
,3

4
1

3,
51

5
1

,7
6

8
,8

2
6

1
,5

6
1
,3

2
5

2
0
7
,5

0
1

-

P
ub

li
c

w
or

ks
27

0
-

27
0

-
27

0
-

U
ti

li
ti

es
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

1
,6

6
2

,9
3

1
4

,1
5

0
-

4
,1

5
0

-

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1

0
,7

7
0

,2
8

8
3,

96
4,

72
6

7
,2

0
7
,1

8
0

1
,9

5
4
,3

4
0

5
,2

5
2
,8

4
0

27
.1

2

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

(2
84

,1
55

)
1

,3
9

3
.5

4
1

(1
,0

69
,4

35
)

-1
,1

8
2
,6

8
2

11
3,

24
8

P
ag

e
7

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

T
U

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

N
D

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
D

E
N

D
IN

G
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
31

,
2

0
1

6

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
2

7
7

,7
0

6
1

,3
2

5
,1

5
1

-
-1

0
0
,9

3
1

1
0
0
,9

3
1

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D
Y

TD
B

A
LA

N
C

E

20
16

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
16

-1
7

A
CT

IV
IT

Y

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
6

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
%

B
D

G
T

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

6

F
un

d
4
0
2
-

P
ub

li
c

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t
F

un
d

P
ro

p
er

ty
T

ax
es

1
7
0
3
,0

0
0

1
,5

9
6

,1
3

9
1

,4
5

4
,3

5
6

1
,5

5
8
,7

3
5

(1
04

,3
79

)
10

7.
18

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

12
,9

93
-

-
-

-

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

50
.0

00
40

,1
28

-
-

-
-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b
al

an
ce

1
,3

2
5

,6
9

4
-

92
5,

03
3

-
92

5,
03

3
-

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
3

.0
7

8
,6

9
4

1
,6

4
9

,2
6

0
2

,3
7

9
,3

8
9

1,
55

8,
73

5
8
2
0
.6

5
4

65
.5

1

F
ac

il
it

ie
s

an
d

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
7

0
0

,0
0

0
-

5
0

0
,0

0
0

-
5
0
0
,0

0
0

-

D
eb

t
se

rv
ic

es
-

pr
in

ci
pa

l
6

0
0

,0
0

0
6

0
0

,0
0

0
6

3
0

,0
0

0
2
2
0
,0

0
0

-
34

.9
2

D
eb

t
se

rv
ic

es
-

in
te

re
st

5
5

2
,4

8
1

5
5
2
,4

8
1

5
2

2
,3

7
6

26
3,

48
3

2
5
8
,8

9
3

50
.4

4

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

o
u
t

7
2

6
,2

1
3

7
2

6
,2

1
3

7
2

7
,0

1
3

3
6
3
,5

0
7

3
6
3
,5

0
6

50
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2

,5
7

8
,6

9
4

1
,8

7
8

,6
9

4
2

,3
7

9
,3

8
9

84
6,

98
9

1
,5

3
2
,4

0
0

35
.6

0

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

5
0
0
,0

0
0

(2
29

,4
34

)
-

7
1
1
,7

4
6

(7
11

,7
46

)

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

8
,1

7
4

,4
6

3
8
,1

7
4
,4

6
3

7
,9

4
5

,0
2

9
7
,9

4
5
,0

2
9

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
8
,6

7
4
,4

6
3

7
,9

4
5

,0
2

9
7
,0

1
9
,9

9
6

8
,6

5
6
,7

7
5

F
U

N
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
-A

C
T

U
A

L
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

O
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

2
,9

2
8

.2
6

7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
T

U
A

L
T

O
PO

LI
C

Y
4

,0
9

1
,7

2
9

F
un

d
54

2
-

B
ui

ld
in

g
In

sp
ec

ti
on

F
un

d
C

ha
rg

es
fo

r
se

rv
ic

e
re

n
d

er
ed

4
7

,3
8

4
4
8
,0

5
6

-
17

,6
22

(1
7,

62
2)

-

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

28
,2

02
-

24
2

(2
42

)
-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b
al

an
ce

3
4

1
,7

1
7

-
5

1
5

.2
7

2
-

5
1
5
,2

7
2

-

F
in

es
an

d
F

o
rf

ei
tu

re
s

1,
29

5
1,

29
5

-
-

-
-

L
ic

en
se

an
d

P
er

m
it

s
2

,8
5

4
,0

2
6

3
,0

3
9

,6
9

7
1

,8
6

5
,0

0
0

85
1,

90
1

1.
01

3.
09

9
4
5
.6

8

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
3

.2
4

4
,4

2
2

3
,1

1
7

,2
5

0
2

.3
8

0
,2

7
2

86
9,

76
S

1
,5

1
0
,5

0
7

36
.5

4

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

6
1

9
,1

8
0

6
1

8
,7

9
7

1
,1

9
2

,2
4

1
5

9
6

1
2

0
36

1,
27

9
50

.0
0

B
ui

ld
in

g
in

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s

1
,3

4
7

,5
3

6
1

,1
7

3
,3

0
2

1
,1

8
8

,0
3

1
3
7
4
,5

7
6

8
9
0
,1

2
1

31
.5

3

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1

,9
6

6
,7

1
6

1,
79

2,
09

9
2

,3
8

0
,2

7
2

9
7
0
,6

9
6

1
,4

0
9
,5

7
6

40
.7

8

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

1
,7

3
4

,1
5

4
1

,7
3

4
,1

5
4

3
,0

5
9

,3
0

5
3
,0

5
9
,3

0
5

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
2

,6
7

0
,1

4
3

3
,0

5
9

,3
0

5
2

,5
4

4
.0

3
3

2
,9

5
8
,3

7
4

92
%

10
5%

88
%

15
%

15
%

15
%

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
5%

)
4
3
5
,2

1
2

4
3

S
,2

1
2

2
7

9
,7

5
0

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
T

U
A

L
T

O
PO

LI
C

Y
2

,2
3

4
,9

3
2

2
,6

2
4

,0
9

4
2

,2
6

4
,2

8
3

P
ag

e
8

of
10



C
IT

Y
O

F
FL

IN
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

T
U

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

N
D

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

T
H

E
PE

R
IO

D
E

N
D

IN
G

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

31
,

20
16

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

20
16

-1
7

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
%

B
D

G
T

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
6

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

o
u
t

D
eb

t
se

rv
ic

es
-

In
te

re
st

D
eb

t
se

rv
ic

es
-

pr
in

ci
pa

l

U
ti

li
ti

es

4
,7

8
6
,3

7
1

1
,8

6
0

,0
0

0

69
5

6,
01

6

2
3

,7
9

7
,4

8
9

4
,5

6
9
,2

3
7

7
,9

5
8

,2
6

6

1
,8

6
0

,0
0

0
1

,8
6

0
,0

0
0

68
0

10
8

5
,9

8
1

5,
44

5

2
1

,4
8

7
,6

6
6

2
2

,0
6

2
,7

9
9

78
,4

45
1

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

2
8
,0

0
2
,0

0
9

3
3

,6
3

6
,6

1
8

3
,9

7
9
1
3
3

3
,9

7
9
.1

3
3

50
.0

0

93
0,

00
0

9
3
0
,0

0
0

50
.0

0

65
43

59
.9

4

2,
71

1
2,

73
4

49
.7

9

5
,3

3
4
,9

0
3

1
6
,7

2
7
,8

9
6

24
.1

8

11
1,

99
6

1
,6

3
8
,0

0
4

6.
40

1
0
,3

5
8
,8

0
7

2
3
,2

7
7
,8

1
1

30
.8

0

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

3
,5

5
3

,0
8

0
1

,3
5

6
,3

6
6

-
2
,1

1
7
,0

3
9

(2
,1

17
,0

39
)

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
N

ET
PO

SI
T

IO
N

, A
S

R
ES

TA
TE

D

E
N

D
IN

G
N

ET
PO

SI
T

IO
N

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(2
5%

)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

T
O

PO
LI

C
Y

3
8
,4

8
2
,1

7
0

3
5
,3

0
0
,0

0
4

7
,8

0
9

,9
1

7

2
7

.4
9

0
,0

8
8

3
8
,4

8
2
,1

7
0

3
9
,8

3
8
,5

3
6

3
9
,8

3
8
,5

3
6

3
5
,1

7
8
,1

1
4

7
,8

0
9

,9
1

7
8

,4
0

9
,1

5
5

3
2

,0
2

8
,6

2
0

2
6
,7

6
8
,9

6
0

3
9

,8
3

8
,5

3
6

4
1

,9
5

5
,5

7
5

Y
TD

B
A

LA
N

C
E

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

20
16

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T

F
un

d
5
9
0
-

S
ew

er
F

un
d

C
ha

rg
es

fo
r

se
rv

ic
e

re
n

d
er

ed
28

,0
20

,0
00

29
,0

04
,9

03
28

,9
44

,1
96

12
,2

46
,5

44
16

,6
97

,6
52

42
.3

1

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

31
7,

04
5

-
0

-
-

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

1,
00

0
45

0
1,

00
0

2
1
5
,5

0
1

(2
14

,5
01

1

L
ic

en
se

an
d

P
er

m
it

s
36

,5
00

35
,9

77
31

,0
00

13
,8

02
17

,1
98

44
.5

2

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b
al

an
ce

6
,7

3
5

,2
4

6
-

4
,6

6
0
,4

2
2

0
4
,6

6
0
,4

2
2

-

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
in

-
-

-
-

-
-

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
3
4
,7

9
2
,7

4
6

2
9

,3
5

8
,3

7
5

3
3

,6
3

6
,6

1
8

1
2
,4

7
5
,8

4
7

2
1

.1
6

0
,7

7
2

37
.0

9

P
ub

li
c

w
or

ks
78

9,
09

5

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
3
1
,2

3
9
,6

6
6

11
3%

12
8%

10
5%

25
%

25
%

25
%

P
ag

e
9

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

TU
A

L.
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

A
N

D
E

X
PE

N
D

rr
U

R
E

R
E

PO
R

T
FO

R
TH

E
PE

R
IO

D
E

N
D

IN
G

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

31
,

20
16

20
15

-1
6

20
16

-1
7

20
16

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D
Y

TD
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

M
E

N
D

E
D

A
CT

IV
IT

Y
A

V
A

IL
A

B
LE

%
B

D
G

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

B
U

D
G

E
T

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
6

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D

F
un

d
5
9
1
-

W
at

er
F

un
d

C
ha

rg
es

fo
r

se
rv

ic
e

re
no

er
ec

i
3

0
,5

8
0

3
9

4
3
2
3
6
8
,6

1
5

3
2
2
1
1
,7

4
9

1
3
1
7
0
.0

3
1

1
9
,0

4
1
,7

1
8

4
0

8
9

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

-
12

,6
76

-
-

-
-

S
ta

te
R

ev
en

u
es

8
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

8
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
1
4
,9

0
0
,0

0
0

-
1
8
1
7
1

L
oc

al
G

ra
n
t

R
ev

en
ue

4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
.3

7
4

,7
4

8
1,

76
5,

25
2

1,
70

S
,2

52
-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

nd
b
al

an
ce

0
55

9.
23

2
-

-

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
29

6,
16

1
-

-
-

G
ai

n
on

sa
le

of
fi

ne
d

as
se

ts
-3

75
F

in
es

an
d

fo
rf

ei
tu

re
s

1,
38

5
96

4
T

O
T

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

4
2
,5

8
0
,3

9
4

4
1
,0

5
3
,5

8
5

4
2
,7

3
6
,2

3
3

2
9
,7

7
5
,8

7
2

1
2
,9

6
0
,3

6
1

69
.6

7

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

5
,3

1
9

,3
8

6
5

,2
7

0
,1

9
6

7
,7

5
1

,4
5

6
3
,8

7
5
,7

2
8

3,
87

5,
72

8
50

.0
0

pu
bl

ic
w

or
ks

2
,6

9
0

,0
0

0
23

4,
68

9
-

-
-

U
ti

li
ti

es
3

8
,5

4
8

,4
5

8
2

7
,1

3
0

,0
8

1
3
3
,7

5
4
,7

7
7

1S
,5

40
,3

99
1
8
,2

1
4
,3

7
8

46
.0

4
T

ra
n

sf
er

s
o
u
t

1,
2S

9,
81

4
1

,2
5

9
,8

1
4

1
,1

3
0

,0
0

0
5
6
5
,0

0
0

5
6
5
,0

0
0

50
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

4
7
,8

1
7
,6

5
8

3
3

,8
9

4
,7

8
0

4
2
,6

3
6
,2

3
3

1
9
,9

8
1
,1

2
7

2
2

,6
5

5
,1

0
6

46
.6

6

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

(5
,2

37
,2

64
)

7
,1

5
8

,8
0

5
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,7
9

4
,7

4
6

(9
,6

94
,7

46
)

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
N

ET
PO

SI
T

IO
N

,
A

S
R

ES
TA

TE
D

6
,7

2
6

,7
1

2
6

,7
2

6
,7

1
2

1
3

,8
8

5
,5

1
7

1
3
,8

8
5
,5

1
7

O
th

er
re

la
te

d
fu

nd
n
et

ac
ti

vi
ty

E
N

D
IN

G
N

ET
PO

SI
T

IO
N

1.
48

9,
44

8
13

,8
8S

,5
17

1
3

,4
2

6
,2

8
5

2
3

,6
8

0
,2

6
2

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
3%

29
%

31
%

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y
25

%
25

%
25

%

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

2
5

%
)

1
1

,9
5

4
,4

1
5

1
1

,9
5

4
,4

1
S

1
0

.6
5

9
.0

5
8

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

T
O

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
0,

46
4,

96
7)

1,
93

1,
10

2
2

,7
6

7
,2

2
6

P
ag

e
10

of
10



City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor; City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502

www. cityofflint. corn

Meeting Minutes 2 - Final

Monday, February 13, 2017

6:04 PM

RTAB SUMMARY

Council Chambers

CITY COUNCIL

Kerry L. Nelson, President, Ward 3
Vicki VanBuren, Vice President, Ward 8

Eric Mays, Ward I
Kate Fields, Ward 4
Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6

Scott

Jacqueline Poplar, Ward 2
Wantwaz D. Davis, Ward 5
Monica Galloway, Ward 7

Kincaid, Ward 9

lnez M. Brown, City Clerk

Attachment #3



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes 2- Final February 13, 2017

ROLL CALL
Present: Councilperson: Councilperson Mays, Council person Poplar, Nelson,

Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway, VanBuren and Councilperson Kincaid

ADD-ON SPECIAL ORDER

170095 Special Order/Update/Water Credits and Source Water

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays to allow for a brief
update by Interim Chief Financial Officer David Sabuda regarding the
decisions made by State officials to end the water relief credits being applied
to the accounts of Flint water customers and the end of funding for the source
water from the Great Lakes Water Authority.

Presented

PUBLIC HEARINGS
None

ORDINANCES - First Reading (May Be Referred from S.A.)

170092 Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 18 (Taxation; Funds; Purchasing)/Article I (In
General)/Section 18-4.1 (Service Charge in Lieu of Taxes for Housing Facilities
for Certain Persons)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 18 (Taxation; Funds; Purchasing), Article I (In
General), Section 18-4.1 (Service Charge in Lieu of Taxes for Housing
Facilities for Certain Persons), of the Code of the City of Flint by adding a new
subsection (u), concerning Berkley Place Apartments (Communities First, Inc.).
A motion was made by Councilperson Winfrey, seconded by Councilperson
Kincaid, that this mailer be ACKNOWLEDGED FOR FIRST READING. The motion
carried by the following vote:

Aye: 9- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Poplar, President Nelson,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway, Vice President VanBuren and Council person
Kincaid

170093 Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 18 (Taxation; Funds; Purchasing)/Article I (In
General)/Section 18-4.7. (Same - Duration)

An ordinance to amend Chapter 18 (Taxation; Funds; Purchasing), Article I (In
General), Section 18-4.7 (Same - Duration), of the Code of the City of Flint
concerning the duration of tax incentives.
A motion was made by Councilperson Winfrey, seconded by Councilperson
Kincaid, that this matter be ACKNOWLEDGED FOR FIRST READING. The motion
carried by the following vote:

City of Flint, Michigan Page 1 Printed on 2114/2017



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes 2- Final February 13, 2017

Aye: 9 - Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Poplar, President Nelson,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway, Vice President VanBuren and Councilperson
Kincaid

APPOINTMENTS
None

APPOINTMENTS (May Be Referred from Special Affairs)

170091 Appointment/Board of Review/Clarence Campbell

Resolution approving the appointment of Clarence Campbell (2217 Dakota
Avenue, Flint, Ml - Ward 4) to the Board of Review for the remainder of a
three-year term, commencing immediately upon adoption of this resolution and
expiring December31, 2018, as requested by 4th Ward City Councilperson
Kate Fields. [NOTE: By way of background, Mr. Campbell will serve the
remainder of Katherine Cole’s term that expired December31, 2015, although
she continued to serve on the Board.]
A motion was made by Councilperson Fields, seconded by Councilperson
Kincaid, that this matter be Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 9 - Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Poplar, President Nelson,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Davis, Councilperson Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway, Vice President VanBuren and Councilperson
Kincaid

LICENSES
None

RESOLUTIONS

170079 Policies & Guidelines/City of Flint Board of Review/Consideration of Poverty
Exemption Applications

Resolution resolving that to be eligible for consideration of a hardship
exemption pursuant to MCL 211 .7u in the City of Flint that a person must be
the owner and must occupy the property as a homestead, as defined, for
which the exemption is requested; file a completed and notarized application;
submit copies of federal and state income tax returns for all persons that
resided in the homestead, including property tax credit forms and/or Statement
of Benefits paid from the Michigan Department of Social Services or Social
Security Administration; and meet City of Flint poverty income standards (see
attached), AND, resolving that the City of Flint Board of Review may deviate
from the established policy and guidelines only for substantial and compelling
reasons, and that the applicant will be notified in writing the reasons for
deviating from the policy and guidelines for hardship exemption, AND,
resolving that to conform with the provisions of Public Act 390 of 1994, this

City ofFlint Michigan Page 2 Printed on 2/14/2017



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes 2- Final February 13, 2017

resolution is hereby given immediate effect, as requested by the Assessment
DMsion.
This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent
Agenda.

RESOLUTIONS (May Be Referred from Special Affairs)

170080 FY2016-2017/BudgetAmendmentiTransferof Funds/Arcadis of Michigan LLC

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council hereby approves recognizing
the use of $819,490.00 of the $120 million federal Water Infrastructure
Improvements for the Nation Act (WIIN) and accompanying State grant match,
AND resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things
necessary to amend the 201 6-2017 adopted budget to include revenue and
expenditure appropriation for Change Order #1 to (the contract) for Arcadis of
Michigan LLC, for water distribution system optimization, in the amount of
$819,490.00 in the Water Fund under City of Flint Grant Code #
SDEQ17-OPTIM, to comply with the grant agreement(s), and to make
remaining funds available in any subsequent fiscal years that the funds remain
available by the grantor, as requested by Finance. [Administration Submission
No. CA3452017.]
This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent
Agenda.

170081 CO#1/ContractiArcadis of Michigan LLC/Municipal Water Distribution System
Optimization Engineering Services

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials are hereby authorized to issue
change order #1 to the contract with Arcadis of Michigan LLC for
aforementioned additional services to the municipal water distribution system
optimization engineering services contract, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$819,490.00, as requested by the Finance [Water Fund Acct. No.
591-545.300-801.000]. [NOTE: A change order is being requested to expand
the scope of service to include additional testing to optimize corrosion
replacement for the city’s water distribution system, development of an asset
management program and capital plan for rehabilitation and replacement for
the city’s water distribution system, water distribution system hydraulic
modeling for the purposes of optimizing system operation, additional
distribution system water quality support, additional public relations assistance
and training of distribution system operations personnel.]
This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent
Agenda.

170090 Permit Request/Right-of-Way Work/State-Owned Trunklines

Resolution resolving that the Traffic and Sign Coordinator is authorized to do
all things necessary to to apply for the necessary permit to perform street lane
closures within the State Highway Right-of-Way on behalf of the City of Flint.
[Administration Submission No. CA346201 7]

City of Flint, Michigan PageS Printed on 2/14/2017



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Minutes 2- Final February 13, 2017

This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent
Agenda.

ADD-ON RESOLUTIONS

170094 Settlement/Robert Duby v. City of Flint/Worker’s Compensation Claim No.
WI 3003205

Resolution resolving that the City Administrator authorizes settlement in the
worker’s compensation matter of Robert Duby v. City of Flint, Worker’s
Compensation Claim No. W13003205, in the amount of $36,400.00, in
satisfaction of any and all claims arising out of said worker’s compensation
matter, with payment drawn from appropriated funds in Litigation and Suits
Line Item No. 677-266.200-956.300. INOTE: An Executive Session was
presented regarding this matter on February 13, 2017] [Administration
Submission No. CA3432017]
This Matter was ADOPTED BY THE MASTER RESOLUTION on the Consent
Agenda.

Passed The Consent Agenda
A motion was made by Councilperson Kincaid, seconded by Councilperson
Davis, including all the preceding items marked as having been adopted on a
Consent Agenda. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 9- Councilperson Mays, Councilperson Poplar, President Nelson,
Councilperson Fields, Councilperson Davis, Council person Winfrey,
Councilperson Galloway, Vice President VanBuren and Councilperson
Kincaid

LIQUOR LICENSES
None

ORDINANCES - First Reading
None

ORDINANCES - Second Reading
None

ADJOURNMENT
This regular City Council meeting was adjourned at 9:43 p.m.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 4 Printed on 2114/2017



Dr. Karen W. Weaver
Mayor

CITY OF FLINT, MICHIGAN
• David L. Sabuda, CPA

/ Department of Finance Chief Financial Officer
4

Dawn Steele
Deputy Finance Director

DATE: February 24, 2017

Mr. Eric Cline, Department Manager
Michigan Department of Treasury
Local Government Financial Services Division
Fiscal Responsibility Section

FROM: David L. Sabuda, Interim Chief Financial Officer

RE: Budget / Actual Revenue & Expenditure Report - January 31, 2017

Attached, please find the City of Flint’s Budget to Actual Revenue and Expenditure
Report and Cash and Investment Summary fbr the period ending January31, 2017 for
your review and submission to the RTAB. This financial information is provided in
accordance with the City of Flint Emergency Manager Order 20 - Ambrose.

Please note that the reporting includes the City’s fiscal year end June 30, 2016 along
with the January 31, 2017 financial information. The June 30, 2016 activity shown in
the attached reports is audited and has been filed with the State. The Single Audit is
has been completed as of February 23, 2017 and will be submitted to the federal
government by the end of February 2017.

All 6/30/2016 operating ftmd, fund balances, during audit, and during final posting are
in compliance with PA 2 of 1968 as amended as well as operating fund cash balances
with the exception of the City’s Grant Fund (274). The City is in the process of
requesting reimbursement from the federal and state government for expenses incurred
hut not reimbursed within this operating fund. The City has spent advance dollars on
grant projects in January 2017. The 274 Grant Fund cash reserve at 1/1/2017, was at a
-$1 ,032,465 and at 1/31/2017, the 274 Grant Fund cash reserve went to -$586,444 or a
$446,021 increase in the 274 Grant Fund cash balance.

Attachment #4



Page 2
2/24/2017

As stated earlier, the reporting also highlights the January 2017 activity tbr the fiscal
year. As you review the information, please know that revenues are seasonal and in
some funds are ahead of monthly projections due to early fiscal year collection
activities. Revenues in the General Fund, the Major and Local Street Funds and
Building Inspections are lagging slightly. 1 would expect the revenues in these funds to
be approximately 58% in the General Fund (culTently 53% collected) In the Major and
Local Street Funds I would expect a 50% collected rate (currently 35% collected in the
Major Street fund and 23% collected in the Local Street Fund) Gas tax collections are
lagging due to revenue accruals made in fiscal year 2015/16 and receiving gas tax
revenues from the State through December 2016. 1 would expect a drop off at this time
in BSI revenue due to the winter season. Expense appropriation line items at this
time ofyear should be approximately 58% spent. Almost all operating funds have been
spent between 12% and 54% of appropriation for the fiscal year to date.

Water Collection — PA 268 & PA 340 of 2016:

Public Act 268 of 2016 requires that the City demonstrate a water/sewer collection rate
of 70%. Public Act 340 of 2016, extended water credits to Flint water customers
through 3/31/2017. However, the City must apply for credits through the State
Treasurer each month from January 2017 through March 2017 in order to obtain said
water credits. On February 7, 2017, the State, through the Governor’s Office, notified
the City that water credits would end upon water usage through 2/28/17 and those
credits earned through that time period would be on the March 2017 customer
accounts. ‘There will be no new credits given for water usage in March 2017 and the
program is at an end. As of 1/31/2017, the City has a 47% overall customer collection
rate for calendar year 2016. The I)eceinber 2016 billing collected in January 2017 had
a 55% residential collection rate and a 98% collection rate for our commercial
customers. Please know that this is gross revenue hilled to gross revenue actually
collected and does not include the State credits being paid by the State.

It’s still the City’s intent to continue to follow the current balance plus 10% collection
program for all water customers. Water customers will continue to be charged a
penalty if they fail to pay or set up a payment plan. Further, we have continued to post
businesses in regards to water shut-offs. Residential shut off lists are now being
developed for potential water shut off due to non-payment.



Page 3
2/23/2017

The City will roll eligible outstanding water balances due to the July 2017 tax bill and
will work with the County Treasurer to insure collection on all delinquent water turned
into the County effective for the 3/2018 delinquent tax roll.

Employer Defined Benefit Pension Contributions — 7/1/20 17:

As a reminder, in my October and December 2016 report to the RTAB I stated the
fhll owing:

on 10/5/2016, the City’s actuary and pension system administrator presented the
annual 12/31/201 5 actuarial report to the City Council. The system administrator is
the Municipal Employees Retirement System or MERS. In summary, the report
discloses that three major actuarial assumptions have changed for all MERS Plan
participants. Those three changes are:

I. Investment return assumption is dropping from 8% to 7.75%.
2. Mortality tables have been adjusted to reflect retirees living longer.
3. Amortization of the unfunded accrued liability was moved to a fixed period.

Under the new assumptions The City of Flint’s funding ratio at 12/31/2015 is 43% or
$242 million in assets. Overall, the City is spending $50 million in annual benefit
payments yet is only contributing $29 million annually to costs including investment
income earned. These factors have driven the anticipated employer contribution to $42
million IJer year for fiscal year July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2018, in lieu of a $19 million
dollar contribution being made for the 2015/16 fiscal year.

Current Pension Activity:

City staff has worked to move the $42 million requested contribution to approximately
$33.7 million dollar contribution by placing retirees who were in a retiree group with no
assets to their proper retiree group with assets. However, after this exercise, the City is
still faced with a cash flow issue to come up with the $33.7 million annually. The
Mayor and City Council leadership have reviewed the final six actuarial scenarios and
have chosen to fund the pension system in 2017/18 and into the future as follows:



Page 4
2/23/2017

Fiscal Year Revised Estimated Selected Estimated
Contribution Retire Percent Asset Percent

Fransfers Funded Allocation Funded
Employer Equal to

Contributions Funded Ratio
Employer

Contribution
July 1,
2017 $33.7M 43% $20.6M 43%
2018 $28.7M 39% $22.8M 39%
2019 $29.1M 36% $26.8M 35%
2020 $30.2M 35% $31.5M 32%
2021 $31.OM 33% $36.1M 29°/s
2022 $32.7M 32% $37.8M 28%
2023 $33.8M 32°,4) $38.9M 27%

Source: CBiz Retirement Plan Services Actuaries - MERS

The table above highlights the original recommended employer contribution (Revised)
and compares the final recommended employer contribution (Selected). The Allocation
Equal to Funded Ratio employer contribution is an affordable contribution that
increases the employer contribution from approximately $18 million in 2016/17 to
$20.6 million in 20 17/18 (14.4%) and $22.8 million in 20 18/19 (26.7%). Any other
scenario would have drained fi.ind balance reserves across all funds within a two year
period.

In February 20 I 7, MERS will provide to the City a recommended City Council
resolution which will change the employer contributions from the Revised Retiree
Transfers Column to the Selected Asset Allocation Equal to Funded Ratio Column.
City Council will then consider the resolution in March 2017 and RTAB will consider
this resolution in April 2017.

Please know that the Administration, City Council and all labor unions have had
individual seminars and have had their opportunity to question the actuaries and MERS
on this employer contribution change. No employee contribution will change and no



benefit changes will occur with this change in employer contribution.

Page 5
2/23/2017

The City is currently working with the State Treasurers’ office to develop new funding
strategies and funding sources for the Flint Pension System.

Operating Budget 2017/18 and 20 18/19

City administration is currently working on preparing the 20 17/18 and 201 8/19
operating budgets. All I)epartment projections and requests have been determined.
Meetings between the Departments and the Finance Departments have been completed
and staff is now getting ready to present the proposed operating budgets to the Mayor
for her consideration and change.

That is all that is remarkable for this report. Please let me know if any additional
information is necessary or if you have any questions.



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

TU
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

A
N

D
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

R
E

PO
R

T
FO

R
TH

E
PE

R
IO

D
E

N
D

IN
G

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

31
,

20
17

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
16

-1
7

Y
TD

B
A

LA
N

C
E

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

6/
30

/2
01

6
B

U
D

G
E

T

2D
16

-1
7

A
CT

IV
IT

Y
A

V
A

IL
A

BL
E

%
B

D
G

T

1
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

B
27

,3
09

6,
69

1,
25

4
-

1,
41

2,
7B

S
(1

,4
12

,7
B

51

3E
G

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

EU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

D
JU

ST
M

E
N

T
S

C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

T
O

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
Sb

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

)1
S%

)
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
C

TU
A

L
T

O
PO

LI
C

Y

3,
24

6.
32

8
3,

24
6,

32
B

B
,9

37
,5

B
2

9.
93

7,
58

2

7.
4B

B
.B

SS

(3
,4

1S
,2

18
)

1,
00

0,
00

0
9,

93
7,

S
82

10
,9

37
,5

82

7,
48

8,
8S

S
7,

46
0,

22
1

2.
44

9,
72

7
3,

47
7.

36
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

T

F
un

d
10

1
-

G
en

er
a!

F
un

d
P

ro
pe

rt
y

T
ax

es
4.

70
0,

00
0

4,
63

9,
29

4
4,

40
0,

00
0

4,
47

7,
25

2
7

7
2

5
2

)
10

1.
76

S
pe

ci
al

as
se

ss
m

en
t

ta
xe

s
8,

38
3

B
,3

B
3

-
-

-

in
co

m
e

ta
xe

s
14

.7
05

,6
12

15
,8

64
,0

85
14

.5
35

.7
83

,S
4
S

,3
S

2
5.

99
0,

43
1

S
1.

91
In

te
re

st
an

d
di

vi
de

nd
in

co
m

e
24

S
,0

00
46

0,
79

3
23

5.
00

0
41

,7
96

19
3,

20
4

17
.7

9
S

ta
te

re
v
en

u
es

17
.8

69
,7

12
17

,9
24

,1
75

17
,9

S
8,

21
4

6,
22

4.
69

1
11

,7
33

,5
23

34
.6

6
C

ha
rE

es
fo

r
se

rv
ic

e
re

n
d
er

ed
9,

22
5,

04
7

8,
37

2,
06

6
8.

08
4,

43
2

5,
15

7.
71

7
2,

92
6.

71
5

63
.8

0
O

th
er

re
v
v
n
ae

s
25

2,
61

8
22

6,
60

1
44

1,
34

7
76

6,
24

5
17

5.
10

2
60

.3
3

D
ra

m
in

g
sf

ro
m

fu
n
d

ba
la

nc
e

(1
,0

00
,0

00
1

-
(1

,0
00

,0
00

)
-

(1
,0

00
,0

00
)

-

D
ue

F
ro

m
F

un
d

B
al

an
ce

9B
,6

7S
-

-
-

-
-

Fi
ne

s
an

d
fo

rf
ei

tu
re

s
70

6,
41

9
81

5,
82

2
10

6.
50

0
17

4,
84

4
(6

8,
34

4)
16

4.
17

L
ic

en
se

an
d

P
er

m
it

s
1,

16
3,

54
5

1,
15

4,
27

7
1,

14
5,

53
1

33
9,

00
0

90
6,

53
1

29
.S

9
Ju

u
g

m
en

ev
y

-
-

50
,0

00
50

,0
00

-

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
in

3,
77

7,
99

8
3.

77
7,

99
8

3,
77

7,
99

8
2.

20
3,

83
2

1.
57

4,
16

6
58

.3
3

TO
TA

L
R

EV
EN

U
ES

50
,7

53
,0

09
11

,2
43

.4
94

49
,7

34
,8

05
26

,4
80

,7
29

23
,2

54
.0

76
53

.2
4

L
eg

is
la

ti
ve

66
7,

60
2

61
4,

45
2

73
7,

05
2

41
1,

69
5

32
5.

35
7

55
.8

6
Ju

di
ci

al
2.

41
5,

54
6

2,
91

3,
06

3
82

9,
68

1
21

4.
47

8
61

5,
20

3
25

.8
5

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

22
,1

22
,3

37
20

,9
74

,9
70

16
,5

41
,6

77
8,

59
4,

04
2

7.
94

7.
63

5
51

.9
5

P
ol

ic
e

15
,7

83
,5

97
14

,6
74

,6
31

19
,5

58
,7

17
9,

72
6,

03
8

9,
83

2,
67

9
49

.7
3

E
m

er
ge

nc
y

di
sp

at
ch

20
2,

91
9

16
0,

52
9

-
88

,6
22

-
-

Fi
re

6,
43

4,
41

9
5,

43
5,

11
7

9,
67

4,
35

6
5,

05
2,

34
1

4,
62

2,
01

5
52

22
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

an
d

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
1,

46
2,

45
2

1.
18

1.
16

5
1,

48
0,

30
9

59
6,

62
8

88
3.

68
1

40
.3

0
C

om
m

un
it

y
d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

83
7,

02
8

68
5,

23
5

83
2,

52
4

33
7.

14
8

49
5,

37
6

40
.5

0
T

ra
ns

fe
rs

o
u
t

-
13

,0
78

80
,4

89
46

,9
52

-
-

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
4

9
,9

2
5

,7
0

0
46

,5
52

,2
40

49
,7

34
,8

05
25

,0
67

.9
44

24
,6

66
,8

61
50

.4
0

4,
07

3,
63

7 8%
20

%
22

%

15
%

15
%

15
%

11
,3

50
.3

68

P
ag

e
1

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

TU
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

A
N

D
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

R
E

PO
R

T
FO

R
TH

E
PE

R
IO

D
E

N
D

IN
G

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

31
,

20
17

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D
20

16
-1

7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
16

-1
7

A
C

TI
V

IT
S

1
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

3
62

9
66

6
57

0,
78

7
-9

10
.6

52
1,

48
1,

43
9

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
EV

EN
U

ES
-

A
C

TU
A

L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
EV

EN
U

ES
-

PO
LI

C
Y

Y
TO

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
A

V
A

IL
A

BL
E

%
B

D
G

T

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

6

F
un

d
20

2
-

M
aj

o
r

S
tr

ee
t

F
un

d
St

aE
e

re
v
en

u
es

6,
93

0,
52

0
7.

56
8,

34
1

9,
21

2,
16

6
3,

26
4,

23
6

5,
94

7,
93

0
35

.4
3

C
ha

rg
es

fo
r

se
rv

ic
e

re
n
d
er

ed
31

,8
86

83
,1

08
31

,8
86

21
,2

39
10

,6
47

66
.6

1
O

th
er

re
v
en

u
es

18
3,

97
4

19
3,

21
8

19
5,

83
0

21
,0

17
17

4,
81

3
10

.7
3

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

o
m

fu
n

d
ba

la
nc

e
2,

24
1,

92
6

-
-

-

L
ic

en
se

an
d

P
er

m
it

s
-

50
0

-
1,

20
0

(1
,2

00
i

-

in
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

54
,1

69
-

-
-

F
ed

er
al

re
v
en

u
es

-
36

,3
99

-
0

-

TO
TA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
9.

38
8,

30
6

7,
93

5.
73

4
9,

43
9,

88
2

3.
30

7,
69

2
6,

13
2.

19
0

36
.0

4

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

1
6

3
8

,3
7

8
1,

63
9,

52
8

2,
41

5,
66

1
1,

40
9.

13
6

1,
00

6,
52

5
58

.3
3

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
7,

06
2,

60
0

4,
97

9,
21

7
5,

83
4,

81
2

2,
39

8,
92

1
3,

43
5,

89
1

41
.1

1
D

eb
t

se
rv

ic
es

-
pr

in
ci

pa
l

11
0,

07
2

11
0.

07
0

11
1,

17
5

11
1,

17
3

2
10

0.
00

D
eb

t
se

rv
ic

es
-

in
te

re
st

8,
55

0
8.

55
0

7,
44

7
7
,4

4
7

-
10

0.
00

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
o
u
t

66
8,

70
3

66
8,

70
3

50
0,

00
0

29
1,

66
7

20
8,

33
3

58
.3

3
TO

TA
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

9,
38

8,
30

3
7,

30
6,

06
8

8,
86

9,
09

5
4,

21
8.

34
4

4.
65

0.
75

2
47

.5
6

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

6,
44

8,
40

6
6,

44
8,

40
6

7,
07

8.
07

2
7.

07
8,

07
2

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
4,

20
6,

48
3

7,
07

8,
07

2
7,

64
8,

85
9

6
,1

6
7
4
2
1

59
%

99
%

81
%

15
%

15
%

15
%

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

l1
5%

l
1,

07
1,

95
7

1,
07

1,
95

7
1,

41
5,

98
2

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

TO
PO

LI
C

Y
3,

13
4,

52
6

6,
00

6,
11

5
6,

23
2,

87
7

P
ag

e
2

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

TU
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

A
N

D
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

R
E

PO
R

T

FO
R

T
Il

E
PE

R
IO

D
E

N
D

IN
G

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

31
,

20
17

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
16

-1
7

Y
TD

B
A

LA
N

C
E

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
B

U
D

G
E

T

20
16

-1
7

A
CT

IV
IT

Y
A

V
A

IL
A

BL
E

%
B

D
G

T

1
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
B

A
LA

N
C

E
U

SE
D

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
1,

13
9,

74
4

-
-1

,0
46

,4
36

1,
04

6,
43

6

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
EV

EN
U

ES
-

A
C

TU
A

L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
EV

EN
U

ES
-

PO
LI

C
Y

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
5%

)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

T
O

PO
LI

C
Y

A
C

C
O

U
N

T

F
un

d
20

3
-

L
oc

al
S

tr
ee

t
F

un
d

S
ta

te
re

v
en

u
es

3,
38

3,
28

7
3,

07
1,

10
8

3,
16

8,
59

2
85

3.
00

1
2,

31
5,

59
1

26
92

C
ha

rg
es

Fo
r

S
er

vi
ce

s
R

en
d

er
ed

-
-

-
7.

84
0

(7
.8

40
)

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

63
0,

67
7

48
5,

87
0

68
2.

44
4

16
,2

70
66

6,
17

4
2

3
8

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

20
,5

80
-

-
-

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

in
56

8,
70

3
56

8.
70

3
50

0,
00

0
29

1,
66

7
20

8,
33

3
5
8
3
3

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

o
m

fu
n

d
ba

la
nc

e
42

1,
86

3
-

58
6,

25
9

-
58

6,
25

9
-

TO
TA

L
R

6V
E

N
U

E
S

5,
00

4,
53

0
4,

14
6,

36
1

4,
93

7,
29

5
1.

16
8,

77
8

3,
76

8,
51

7
23

.6
7

F
un

d
2

0
3

-
L

oc
al

S
tr

ee
t

F
un

d

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

40
2,

08
7

40
2,

08
7

1,
70

0,
40

5
99

1,
90

3
70

8,
50

2
58

.3
3

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
4,

60
2,

44
3

2,
60

4,
53

0
3.

23
6,

89
0

1,
22

3,
31

1
2,

01
3.

67
9

37
.7

9

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
5,

00
4,

53
0

3,
00

6,
61

7
4,

93
7,

29
5

2,
21

5,
21

4
2,

72
2,

08
1

44
.8

7

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

1,
36

7,
28

8
1,

36
7,

28
8

2,
50

7,
03

2
2.

50
7,

03
2

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
94

5,
42

5
2,

50
7,

03
2

1,
92

0.
77

3
1,

46
0,

S
96

21
%

55
%

44
%

15
%

1S
%

1S
%

68
7,

40
0

68
7.

40
0

55
2,

65
5

2S
8,

02
S

1,
81

9,
63

2
1,

26
8,

11
8

P
ag

e
3

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

TU
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

A
N

D
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

R
E

PO
R

T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
D

E
N

D
IN

G
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
31

,
20

17

20
15

-1
6

20
16

-1
7

20
16

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D
Y

TD
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

M
E

N
D

E
D

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
%

B
D

G
T

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
5

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

B
U

D
G

E
T

1/
31

/2
01

7
B

A
LA

N
C

E
U

SE
D

F
un

d
20

5
-

P
ub

li
c

S
af

et
y

P
ro

pe
rt

y
T

ax
es

3,
70

0.
00

0
3,

82
2,

26
9

3,
49

0,
4S

3
3,

73
5,

36
3

(2
44

,9
10

1
10

7.
02

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

39
,5

S
6

-
-

-

S
ta

te
re

v
en

u
es

33
4,

02
4

55
2,

00
8

14
4,

00
0

54
5.

66
7

-
-

D
ra

w
in

g
sf

ro
m

fu
n
d

ba
la

nc
e

2.
48

1,
94

8
-

2,
55

3,
10

8
-

2,
55

3,
10

8
-

TO
TA

L
R

EV
EN

U
ES

6,
51

5,
97

2
4,

41
3,

83
3

6,
18

7,
56

1
4,

28
1,

03
0

1,
90

6,
53

1
69

.1
9

Po
lic

e
1,

97
4,

51
5

1,
85

2,
78

7
3,

00
8,

14
5

1,
00

0,
47

4
2,

00
7,

67
1

33
.2

6

Fi
re

4,
27

9,
22

6
4,

27
3,

55
6

3,
17

9,
41

6
1

,7
3

7
4

2
4

1,
44

1.
99

2
54

.6
5

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
6.

25
3.

74
1

6,
12

6,
34

3
6,

18
7,

56
1

2,
73

7,
89

8
3.

44
9,

66
3

44
.2

5

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

26
2,

23
1

(1
,7

12
,5

10
)

-
1.

54
3,

13
2

(1
,5

43
,1

32
)

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

6,
01

9.
15

0
6.

01
9,

15
0

4,
30

6,
64

0
4,

30
6,

64
0

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
3,

79
9,

43
3

4.
30

6,
64

0
1,

75
3,

53
2

5,
84

9,
77

2

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
EV

EN
U

ES
-

A
C

TU
A

L
q4

%
10

7%
48

%

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
EV

EN
U

ES
-

PO
LI

C
Y

10
%

10
%

10
%

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
0%

)
40

3,
40

2
40

3,
40

2
34

9,
04

S

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

TO
PO

LI
CY

3.
39

6,
03

1
3,

90
3,

23
8

1,
40

4,
48

7

F
un

d
20

7
-

P
ol

ic
e

F
un

d
P

ro
pe

rt
y

T
ax

es
1,

26
0,

58
8

1,
27

6,
88

5
1,

16
3,

48
4

1,
24

6,
99

9
(8

3.
51

5)
10

7
18

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

2,
61

1
-

-
-

-

S
ta

te
re

v
en

u
es

92
,4

50
18

4,
00

2
48

,0
00

18
1,

88
8

(1
33

.8
88

)
-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

n
d

ba
la

nc
e

4,
26

2
-

-
-

-

TO
TA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1,

35
7,

30
0

1,
46

3,
49

8
1,

21
1,

48
4

1,
42

8,
88

7
(2

17
,4

03
)

11
7.

95

F
un

d
2

0
7

-
P

ol
ic

e
F

un
d

Po
lic

e
1,

26
4,

85
0

1,
18

3,
18

4
97

8,
47

0
45

6.
71

4
52

1,
75

6
46

.6
8

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1,

26
4,

85
0

1,
18

3.
18

4
97

8,
47

0
45

6,
71

4
52

1,
75

6
46

.6
8

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

92
,4

50
28

0.
31

4
23

3,
01

4
97

2,
17

3
(7

39
,1

59
)

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

4,
26

3
4,

26
3

28
4.

57
7

28
4,

57
7

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
92

,4
51

28
4,

57
7

51
7,

59
1

1,
25

6,
75

0

FU
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

A
S%

O
FR

E
V

E
N

U
E

S-
A

C
T

U
A

L
7%

21
%

43
%

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y
10

%
10

%
10

%

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
0%

)
13

S
,3

04
13

5,
30

4
11

6,
34

8

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

T
O

PO
LI

C
Y

i4
2,

85
3)

14
9,

27
3

40
1,

24
3

P
ag

e
4

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

TU
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

A
N

D
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

R
E

PO
R

T

FO
R

T
H

E
PE

R
IO

D
E

N
D

IN
G

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

31
,

20
17

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

20
16

-1
7

Y
TD

B
A

LA
N

C
E

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
V

A
IL

A
BL

E
%

B
O

G
T

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

I
(1

93
,5

99
)

-
1,

42
6,

S
67

(1
,4

26
,5

67
)

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

l1
5%

)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

T
O

PO
LI

C
Y

20
16

-1
7

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

1
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

6

F
un

d
20

8
-

P
ar

k/
R

eC
re

at
io

n
F

un
d

P
ro

p
er

ty
T

ax
es

3
1
5
0
0
0

31
8.

75
8

31
5,

00
0

31
1,

59
7

3,
40

3
98

.9
2

in
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
1,

24
4

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

4
8

2
5

7,
23

5
1,

50
0

4,
83

2
(3

,3
32

)
32

2.
14

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

o
m

fu
n

d
ba

la
nc

e
83

,2
29

-
-

-
-

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
in

-
-

64
,8

48
37

,8
28

27
,0

20
-

TO
TA

L
R

EV
EN

U
ES

40
1,

05
4

32
7,

23
7

38
1.

34
8

35
4,

25
7

27
.0

91
92

.9
0

F
un

d
2
0
8
-

P
ar

E
/R

ec
re

at
io

n
F

un
d

C
om

m
un

it
y

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

40
1,

05
4

35
2,

56
4

38
1.

34
8

88
,0

60
29

3,
28

8
23

.0
9

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
40

1,
05

4
35

2,
56

4
38

1,
34

8
88

,0
60

29
3,

28
8

23
.0

9

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
(2

5,
32

7)
-

26
6,

19
7

(2
66

,1
97

)

BE
G

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
81

,2
30

81
.2

30
55

,9
03

55
,9

03

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
1

55
,9

03
55

,9
03

32
2,

10
0

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S%
O

F
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
-

A
C

TU
A

L
0%

17
%

15
%

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y
10

%
10

%
10

%

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
0%

)
31

,9
83

31
,9

83
38

,1
35

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

TO
PO

LI
CY

(3
1,

98
2)

23
,9

20
17

.7
68

F
un

d
21

9
-

S
tr

ee
t

L
ig

ht
S

pe
ci

al
as

se
ss

m
en

t
ta

xe
s

2,
71

8,
98

6
2,

18
5,

18
2

2,
20

5,
00

0
2,

52
2,

37
0

(3
17

,3
70

)
11

4.
39

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

8,
83

5
-

-

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

-
-

-
3,

28
8

-
-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

o
m

fu
n

d
ba

la
nc

e
10

5,
21

8
-

23
7,

52
8

-
-

-

TO
TA

L
R

EV
EN

U
ES

2,
82

4,
20

4
2,

19
4,

01
7

2,
44

2,
52

8
2,

52
5,

65
8

(8
3,

13
0)

1
0
3
4
0

F
un

d
2

1
9

-
S

tr
ee

t
L

ig
ht

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

12
8,

89
5

12
8,

89
5

-
-

-

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
2.

69
5,

30
8

2,
25

8,
72

1
2,

44
2,

52
8

1,
09

9.
09

1
1,

34
3,

43
7

45
.0

0

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2,

82
4,

20
3

2,
38

7.
61

6
2,

44
2,

52
8

1,
09

9.
09

1
1,

34
3,

43
7

45
.0

0

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E

65
7,

47
4

65
7,

47
5

24
%

15
%

40
7.

84
8

24
9,

52
7

65
7,

47
4

46
3,

87
5

17
%

15
%

40
7,

84
8

56
,0

27

46
3,

87
5

1,
89

0,
44

2

46
3,

87
5

22
6,

34
7

10
%

15
%

33
0,

75
0

)1
04

,4
03

)

P
ag

e
5

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

TU
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

A
N

D
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

R
E

PO
R

T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
D

E
N

D
IN

G
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
31

,
20

17

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

92
,9

49
(4

1,
76

9)
-

12
3,

99
3

(1
23

,9
93

)

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

EX
PE

N
D

:T
L1

R
ES

-
PO

LI
C

y

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
00

%
)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

T
O

PO
LI

C
Y

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D
Y

TD
B

A
LA

N
C

E

20
16

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
16

-1
7

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

1
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

A
V

A
IL

A
BL

E
%

B
D

G
T

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

6

F
un

d
2

2
6

-
R

ub
bi

sh
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
F

un
d

P
ro

p
er

t,
T

ax
es

4,
82

9,
00

2
3,

91
9,

37
1

4,
40

0,
00

0
4,

64
5,

18
S

(2
45

,1
85

)
10

5.
57

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

8,
63

0
-

-
-

-

C
ha

rg
es

fo
r

se
rv

ic
e

re
n
d
er

ed
-

20
,8

26
-

-
-

-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

o
m

fu
n

d
ba

la
nc

e
1

21
3.

21
0

-
21

3,
21

0
-

L
ic

en
se

an
d

P
er

m
it

s
50

0
2,

12
0

1,
50

0
74

0
76

0
49

.3
3

TO
TA

L
R

EV
EN

U
ES

4,
82

9,
50

3
3,

95
0,

94
7

4,
61

4,
71

0
4,

64
5.

92
5

(3
1,

21
5)

10
0.

68

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

25
0,

95
8

25
9,

33
2

-
0

-
-

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
10

0,
00

0
4,

31
2

60
,0

00
5.

00
0

55
,0

00
8.

33

Pu
bl

ic
w

or
ks

4.
47

8,
54

4
4,

22
9,

32
4

4.
55

4,
71

0
2,

27
6,

08
4

2,
27

8,
62

6
49

.9
7

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
4,

82
9,

50
2

4,
49

2,
96

8
4,

61
4.

71
0

2,
28

1,
08

4
2,

33
3.

62
6

49
.4

3

N
ET

C
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
(5

42
,0

21
)

-
2,

36
4.

84
1

(2
,3

64
,8

41
1

BE
G

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
59

0,
33

7
59

0,
33

7
48

,3
16

48
,3

16

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
59

0,
33

8
48

,3
16

(1
64

,8
94

1
2,

41
3.

15
7

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
EV

EN
U

ES
-

A
C

TU
A

L
12

%
1%

-4
%

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
19

O
F

R
EV

EN
U

ES
-

PO
LI

CY
15

%
15

%
15

%

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
5%

)
72

4,
42

5
72

4,
42

5
69

2,
20

7

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

TO
PO

LI
C

Y
(1

34
,0

87
)

(6
76

,1
09

)
(8

57
,1

01
)

F
un

d
2

6
5

-
D

ru
g

L
aw

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t
F

un
d

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

9,
38

6
11

,4
90

12
.7

21
1,

15
0

(3
,0

44
)

-

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

9,
79

6
-

-
-

C
ha

rg
es

fo
r

se
rv

ic
es

re
n

d
er

ed
-

-
-

8,
19

3

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

o
m

fu
n

d
ba

la
nc

e
21

1,
94

7
-

14
6,

84
3

-
21

1.
94

7
-

Fi
ne

s
an

d
fo

rf
ei

tu
re

s
86

,0
63

86
,4

63
72

,5
00

14
2,

67
3

(2
5.

99
9)

19
6.

79

TO
TA

L
R

EV
EN

U
ES

30
7,

39
6

10
7,

74
9

23
2,

06
4

15
2,

01
6

80
,0

48
65

.5
1

Po
lic

e
21

4,
44

7
14

9,
51

8
23

2,
06

4
28

,0
23

18
2,

80
8

12
.0

8

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
21

4.
44

7
14

9,
51

8
23

2,
06

4
28

.0
23

20
4,

04
1

12
.0

8

BE
G

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
52

9,
80

9
S

29
,8

09
48

8.
04

0
48

8.
04

0

EN
D

U
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
41

0,
81

1
48

8,
04

0
34

1.
19

7
61

2,
03

3

19
2%

32
6%

14
7%

10
0%

10
0%

‘1
00

%

21
4,

44
7

21
4,

44
7

23
2,

06
4

19
6,

36
4

27
3,

59
3

10
9.

13
3

P
ag

e
6

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

TU
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

A
N

D
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

R
E

PO
R

T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
D

E
N

D
IN

G
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
31

,
20

17

20
15

-1
6

20
16

-1
7

20
16

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D
Y

TD
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

M
E

N
D

E
D

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

A
V

A
IL

A
BL

E
%

B
D

G
T

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
6

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

B
U

D
G

E
T

1
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
B

A
LA

N
C

E
U

SE
D

F
un

d
2

7
4

-
H

U
D

C
D

B
G

,
ES

G
,

&
H

O
M

E
G

R
A

N
T

S

F
ed

er
al

re
v
en

u
es

13
,3

12
,9

11
5,

26
4,

48
7

13
,0

64
,4

82
1,

66
6,

43
9

11
,3

98
,0

43
-

TO
TA

L
R

EV
EN

U
ES

13
,3

12
,9

11
5,

26
4,

48
7

13
,0

64
.4

82
1,

66
6,

43
9

11
,3

98
,0

43

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

1
3

4
1

3
2

54
,1

51
13

7,
98

1
48

,1
05

89
,8

76
-

Fi
re

2,
91

8
-

2,
91

8
2.

91
8

C
om

m
un

it
y

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

11
,3

23
,3

28
4,

60
1,

69
5

10
,9

55
,7

52
1,

50
2,

S
44

9,
45

3,
20

9
-

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
an

d
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
35

,0
00

-
35

,0
00

-
34

-

Pu
bl

ic
w

or
ks

30
,0

00
27

,4
69

2,
53

1
2,

49
6

34
-

B
ui

ld
in

g
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s

1,
06

9,
26

3
70

2,
97

8
97

3,
49

4
19

9,
93

3
77

3,
56

2
-

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
12

,5
94

,6
41

5,
38

6.
29

3
12

,1
07

,6
77

1,
75

3,
07

7
10

,3
54

,5
99

-

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

71
8,

27
0

(1
21

,8
06

)
95

6,
80

6
-8

6,
63

8
1,

04
3,

44
4

F
un

d
2

9
6

-
O

th
er

G
ra

nt
s

F
un

d
F

ed
er

al
re

v
en

u
es

4,
30

1.
38

1
1,

41
4,

18
1

2,
88

6,
92

5
18

8,
50

3
2,

69
8,

42
2

-

S
ta

te
re

v
en

u
es

5,
24

8,
92

5
3,

63
5,

02
1

1,
63

0,
30

3
9,

61
0

1,
62

0,
69

3
0
5
9

L
oc

al
g

ra
n

ts
93

5,
82

7
30

9,
06

4
1,

62
0.

51
7

77
9,

79
6

84
0,

72
1

-

TO
TA

L
R

EV
EN

U
ES

10
.4

86
,1

33
5,

35
8,

26
6

6,
13

7,
74

5
97

7.
90

8
5,

15
9,

83
7

15
.9

3

F
un

d
29

6
-

O
th

er
G

ra
nt

s
F

un
d

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

12
,1

56
3,

37
8

29
3,

77
8

33
,4

56
26

0,
32

2
-

Po
lic

e
3,

65
1,

74
0

90
8,

01
5

3,
16

1,
99

3
24

9,
28

1
2,

91
2,

71
2

-

Fi
re

-
-

5,
20

0
5,

20
0

-

C
om

m
un

it
y

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

2,
41

4,
16

8
82

1,
84

3
1,

61
8.

39
4

20
9.

70
4

1,
40

8,
59

0
12

.9
6

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
an

d
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
91

0,
97

3
56

4,
53

4
34

6,
43

8
14

,7
34

33
1,

70
5

B
ui

ld
in

g
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s

8,
64

0
S0

9
8,

13
1

2,
86

3
S

,2
69

-

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
1,

77
2,

34
1

3,
51

5
1,

76
8,

82
6

1,
56

1,
88

8
20

6,
93

8
-

Pu
bl

ic
w

or
ks

27
0

-
27

0
-

27
0

-

U
til

iti
es

2,
00

0,
00

0
1,

66
2,

93
1

4,
15

0
-

4,
15

0
-

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
10

,7
70

,2
88

3,
96

4,
72

6
7,

20
7,

18
0

2,
07

7,
12

4
5,

13
0,

05
5

28
.8

2

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

(2
84

,1
55

)
1,

39
3.

54
1

(1
,0

69
,4

35
)

-1
,0

99
,2

16
29

,7
81

P
ag

e
7

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

T
U

A
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

N
D

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
D

E
N

D
IN

G
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
3

1
,2

0
1

7

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

20
15

-1
7

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
16

-1
7

A
CT

IV
IT

Y

1
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1,
27

7,
70

6
1,

32
5,

15
1

-
-1

40
,8

00
1

4
0

8
0

0

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
EV

EN
U

ES
-

A
C

TU
A

L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

R
EV

EN
U

ES
-

PO
LI

C
Y

Y
TD

B
A

LA
N

C
E

A
V

A
IL

A
BL

E
%

B
D

G
T

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

6

F
un

d
40

2
-

P
ub

li
c

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

F
un

d
P

ro
p

er
ty

T
ax

es
1

,7
0

3
0

0
0

1,
59

5,
13

9
1,

45
4,

35
6

1,
55

8,
73

5
(1

04
37

9i
10

7.
18

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

12
,9

93
-

-
-

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

50
,0

00
40

,1
28

-
-

-
-

D
ra

w
in

gs
tr

o
m

fu
n

d
ba

la
nc

e
1,

32
5,

69
4

-
92

5,
03

3
-

92
5,

03
3

-

TO
TA

L
R

EV
EN

U
ES

3,
07

8,
69

4
1,

64
9,

26
0

2,
37

9,
38

9
1,

55
8,

73
5

82
0,

65
4

65
.5

1

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
an

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

70
0,

00
0

-
50

0,
00

0
-

50
0,

00
0

D
eb

E
se

rv
ic

es
-

pr
in

ci
pa

l
60

0,
00

0
60

0,
00

0
63

0,
00

0
22

0,
00

0
-

34
.9

2
D

eb
t

se
rv

ic
es

-
in

te
re

st
55

2,
48

1
55

2,
48

1
52

2,
37

6
26

3.
48

3
25

8,
89

3
50

.4
4

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
ou

t
72

6,
21

3
72

6,
21

3
72

7,
01

3
42

4,
09

1
30

2,
92

2
58

.3
3

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2,

57
8,

69
4

1.
87

8,
69

4
2,

37
9,

38
9

90
7.

57
4

1,
47

1,
81

5
38

.1
4

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

50
0,

00
0

(2
29

.4
34

)
-

65
1,

16
1

(6
51

,1
61

)

BE
G

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
8,

17
4,

46
3

8.
17

4,
45

3
7,

94
5,

02
9

7.
94

5.
02

9
EN

D
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

8,
67

4,
46

3
7,

94
5.

02
9

7,
01

9.
99

6
8,

59
6,

19
0

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

-
PO

LI
C

Y
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

2,
92

8,
26

7
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
C

TU
A

L
T

O
PO

LI
C

Y
4,

09
1,

72
9

F
un

d
5

4
2

-
B

ui
ld

in
g

In
sp

ec
ti

on
F

un
d

C
ha

rg
es

fo
r

se
rv

ic
e

re
n
d
er

ed
47

,3
84

48
,0

56
-

19
,8

90
(1

9.
89

0)
-

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

28
,2

02
-

34
0

(3
40

)
-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

o
m

fu
n

d
ba

la
nc

e
34

1,
71

7
-

51
5,

27
2

-
51

5.
27

2
-

F
in

es
an

d
F

or
fe

iE
ur

es
1,

29
5

1,
29

5
-

-
-

,c
e
n
se

an
d

P
er

m
it

s
2,

8S
4,

02
6

3,
03

9,
69

7
1,

86
5,

00
0

97
5,

45
2

8g
9.

S
48

52
.3

0
TO

TA
L

R
EV

EN
U

ES
3,

24
4,

42
2

3,
11

7.
25

0
2,

38
0,

27
2

99
S

,6
82

1
,3

8
4
S

9
0

41
.8

3

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

51
9,

18
0

61
8,

79
7

1.
19

2,
24

1
69

5,
47

4
36

1,
27

9
S

8.
33

B
ui

ld
in

g
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s

1.
34

7,
53

6
1,

17
3.

30
2

1,
18

8,
03

1
44

1,
00

8
8

9
0

.1
2

!
37

12
TO

TA
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1,
96

6,
71

6
1.

79
2,

09
9

2.
38

0,
27

2
1,

13
6,

48
2

1,
24

3,
79

0
47

.7
5

B
EG

.
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

1,
73

4,
15

4
1,

73
4,

15
4

3,
05

9,
30

5
3,

05
9,

30
5

EN
D

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
2,

67
0,

14
3

3,
05

9,
30

5
2,

54
4,

03
3

2,
91

8,
50

5

92
%

10
5%

88
%

15
%

15
%

1S
%

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(1
5%

)
43

5,
21

2
4
3
5
2
1
2

27
9.

75
0

vA
R

IA
N

C
E

A
C

TU
A

L
T

O
PO

LI
C

Y
2,

23
4,

93
2

2,
62

4.
09

4
2,

26
4,

28
3

P
ag

e
8

of
1C



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

A
C

TU
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

A
N

D
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

R
E

PO
R

T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
D

E
N

D
IN

G
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
31

,
20

17

20
15

-1
6

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
16

-1
7

A
CT

IV
IT

Y

1
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

A
V

A
IL

A
BL

E
%

B
D

G
T

B
A

LA
N

C
E

U
SE

D

G
en

er
al

go
ve

rn
m

en
t

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

O
ut

D
eb

t
se

rv
ic

es
-

in
te

re
st

D
eb

t
se

rv
ic

es
-

pr
in

ci
pa

l

Pu
bl

ic
w

or
ks

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

3,
55

3,
08

0
1,

35
6,

36
6

-
2,

45
2.

11
5

2,
41

2.
11

51

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
N

ET
PO

SI
T

IO
N

.
A

S
R

ES
TA

TE
D

E
N

D
IN

G
N

ET
PO

SI
T

IO
N

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
PO

LI
C

Y

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

(2
5%

)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

T
O

PO
LI

C
Y

38
,4

82
,1

70

35
,3

00
,0

04

7,
80

9.
91

7

27
,4

90
,0

88

38
,4

82
,1

70
39

,8
38

,5
36

39
,8

38
,5

36
35

,1
78

,1
14

7.
80

9,
91

7
8,

40
9,

15
5

32
.0

28
,6

20
26

,7
68

,9
60

39
,8

38
,5

36

42
,2

90
,6

52

20
16

-1
7

Y
TD

B
A

LA
N

C
E

A
M

E
N

D
E

D

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

F
un

d
5

9
0

-
S

ew
er

F
un

d
C

ha
rg

es
fo

r
se

rv
ic

e
re

n
d
er

ed
28

,0
20

,0
00

29
,0

04
,9

03
28

,9
44

,1
96

14
,6

17
,4

59
14

.3
26

.7
37

50
.5

0

In
te

re
st

an
d

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

31
7,

04
5

-
0

-
-

O
th

er
re

v
en

u
es

1,
00

0
45

0
1,

00
0

21
5,

50
1

(2
14

,5
01

)

L
ic

en
te

an
d

P
er

m
it

s
36

.5
00

35
,9

77
31

,0
00

13
,8

02
17

,1
98

44
.5

2

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

o
m

fu
n

d
ba

la
nc

e
6,

73
1,

24
6

-
4,

66
0,

42
2

0
4,

66
0.

42
2

-

N
et

in
cr

ea
se

in
fa

ir
va

lu
e

of
in

v
es

tm
en

t
-

-
-

34
,6

76
(3

4,
67

6)

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
in

-
-

-
-

-
-

TO
TA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
34

,7
92

,7
46

29
.3

58
,3

75
33

,6
36

,6
18

14
,8

81
,4

37
18

,7
55

,1
81

4
4

2
4

U
til

iti
es

4,
78

6.
37

1
4,

56
9,

23
7

7,
95

8.
26

6
4,

64
2,

32
2

3,
31

5,
94

4
5
8
3
3

1,
86

0,
00

0
1,

86
0,

00
0

1,
86

0,
00

0
1

0
8

5
,0

0
0

77
5,

00
0

58
.3

3

69
5

68
0

10
8

73
35

67
.8

2

6,
01

6
5.

98
1

5,
44

5
3,

28
2

2,
16

3
60

.2
8

23
,7

97
,4

89
21

.4
87

,6
66

22
,0

62
.7

99
6,

58
6.

64
9

15
,4

76
.1

50
29

.8
5

78
9,

09
5

78
,4

4S
1,

75
0,

00
0

11
1,

99
6

1,
63

8,
00

4
6.

40

31
,2

39
,6

66
28

,0
02

,0
09

33
,6

36
,6

18
12

,4
29

,3
22

21
,2

07
.2

96
36

.9
5

11
3%

12
8%

10
5%

25
%

25
%

25
%

P
ag

e
9

of
10



CI
TY

O
F

FL
IN

T

B
U

D
G

ET
TO

A
C

TU
A

L
R

EV
EN

U
E

A
N

D
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
R

E
PO

R
T

FO
R

TH
E

PE
R

IO
D

EN
D

IN
G

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

31
,

20
17

20
15

-1
6

20
16

-1
7

20
16

-1
7

A
M

EN
D

ED
Y

TD
BA

LA
N

CE
A

M
EN

D
ED

A
CT

IV
IT

Y
A

V
A

IL
A

BL
E

%
B

O
G

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

B
U

D
G

ET
6/

30
/2

01
6

B
U

D
G

ET
1/

31
/2

01
7

BA
LA

N
CE

U
SE

D

F
un

d
59

1
-
W

at
er

F
un

d
C

ha
rg

es
fo

r
se

rv
ic

e
re

n
d
er

ed
30

,5
80

,3
94

32
,3

68
,6

15
32

,2
11

,7
49

15
,5

31
.9

28
16

,6
79

,8
21

48
.2

2
O

th
er

re
v
en

u
es

-
12

,6
76

-
-

-

S
ta

te
R

ev
en

ue
s

8,
00

0,
00

0
6,

00
0,

00
0

9,
01

6,
98

7
15

,0
23

.8
42

16
6.

62
L

oc
al

G
ra

nt
R

ev
en

ue
4,

00
0,

00
0

2,
37

4,
74

8
1,

76
5,

25
2

1
,7

0
5

2
5

2
-

D
ra

w
in

gs
fr

om
fu

n
d

ba
la

nc
e

-
0

55
9.

23
2

-
-

-

In
te

re
st

an
ti

D
iv

id
en

d
in

co
m

e
-

29
6,

16
1

-
-

-

G
ai

n
on

sa
le

of
fi

xe
d

as
se

ts
-

-
-

-6
00

-

F
in

es
an

d
fo

rf
ei

E
ur

es
-

1,
38

5
-

96
4

-
-

N
et

in
cr

ea
se

in
fa

ir
va

lu
e

of
in

v
es

tm
en

t
-

-
-

36
,1

01
TO

TA
L

R
EV

EN
U

ES
42

,5
80

,3
94

41
,0

53
,5

85
43

,5
53

,2
20

32
,2

97
,4

87
11

,2
55

,7
33

74
16

G
en

er
al

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

5.
31

9,
38

6
S

,2
70

,1
96

7,
75

1,
45

6
4,

52
1,

68
3

3,
22

9,
77

3
58

.3
3

Pu
bl

ic
w

or
ks

2,
69

0,
00

0
23

4,
68

9
-

-
-

U
til

iti
es

38
,5

48
,4

58
27

,1
30

,0
81

34
,5

71
,7

64
18

,3
77

,3
34

16
.1

94
.4

30
53

.1
6

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
o
u
t

1,
25

9,
81

4
1,

25
9,

81
4

1,
13

0,
00

0
65

9,
16

7
47

0,
83

3
58

.3
3

TO
TA

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
4

7
.8

1
7

6
5

8
13

,8
94

,7
80

43
,4

53
,2

20
23

.5
58

.1
84

19
,8

95
,0

37
54

.2
2

N
ET

O
F

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S/

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

(5
,2

37
,2

64
)

7,
15

8,
80

5
10

0,
00

0.
00

8,
73

9,
30

4
(8

,6
39

,3
04

)

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
N

ET
P

O
S

T
IO

N
,

A
S

R
ES

TA
TE

D
6,

72
6,

71
2

6,
72

6.
71

2
13

,8
85

,5
17

13
,8

85
,5

17
O

th
er

re
la

te
d

fu
n

d
n

et
ac

ti
vi

ty

E
N

D
IN

G
N

ET
PO

SI
T

IO
N

1,
48

9,
44

8
13

,d
85

,5
17

13
,4

26
,2

85
22

.6
24

,8
20

FU
N

D
B

A
LA

N
C

E
A

S
%

O
F

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

-
A

C
TU

A
L

3%
29

%
31

%
FU

N
D

B
A

LA
N

C
E

A
S

%
O

F
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
-

PO
LI

C
Y

25
%

25
%

25
%

D
E

SI
G

N
A

T
E

D
R

ES
ER

V
E

PE
R

PO
LI

C
Y

25
%

)
1
1
,9

5
4
4
1
5

11
,9

54
,4

15
10

,8
63

.3
05

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

C
TU

A
L

TO
PO

LI
C

Y
(1

0,
46

4,
96

7)
1,

93
1,

10
2

2,
56

2,
98

0

P
ag

e
10

of
10



02/20/2017 CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR CITY OF FLINT

FROM 07/01/2016 TO 01/31/2017

FUND: 101 202 203 205 207 208 219 226 265 274 296 402 542 590 591

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Balance

Account Description 07/01/2016 01/31/2017

Fund 101 General Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 11,390,648 15,103,879

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -28,784

001.450 Citizens - P/R Direct Deposit - 906-9766 -50,492 -52,826

004.000 Imprest Cash 9,300 9,300

004.100 Imprest Cash - Register 5,325 5,325

General Fund 11,354,781 15,036,894

Fund 202 Major Street Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 5,954,872 6,223,076

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -14,639

004.000 lmprest Cash 60 60

Major Street Fund S,954,932 6,208,498

Fund 203 Local Street Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 2,273,435 1,482,343

Fund 205 Public Safety

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 4,348,456 5,060,970

Fund 207 Police Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 287,081 996,623

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -154

Police Fund 287,081 996,469

Fund 208 Park/Recreation Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 141,121 265,870

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -1,141

Park/Recreation Fund 141,121 264,729

Fund 219 Street Light

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account 985,780 1,229,378



Fund

Account Description

Beginning

Balance

07/01/2016

Ending

Balance

01/31/2017

Fund 226 Rubbish Collection Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Fund 265 Drug Law Enforcement Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Fund 274 HUD CDBG, ESG, & HOME GRANTS

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

001.100 Bank - Urban Renewal - 230006018089

HUD CDBG, ESG, & HOME GRANTS

Fund 296 Other Grants Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

Other Grants Fund

Fund 402 Public Improvement Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Building Inspection Fund

Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

lmprest Cash

Building Inspection Fund

Sewer Fund

Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

Certificate Of Deposit

Sewer Fund

Fund 591 Water Fund

001000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

3,106,179 2,920,768

0 -345

50 50

3,106,229 2,920,473

4,096,768 18,013,511

0 -35,440

32,985,140 20,279,723

37,081,909 38,257,793

948,672 1,419,183

1,076,921 1,203,007

-1,145,511

20,000

54,986

-1,070,524

1,332,574

0

1,332,574

-1,685,540

-66

1,099,162

-586,444

-234,650

-3,655

-238,305

1,421,216 1,677,030

Fund 542

001.000

001.002

004.000

Fund 590

001.000

001.002

003.000

6,582,857 2,940,982



Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Balance

Account Description 07/01/2016 01/31/2017

001.001 Cash Reserve 5,848,116 5,113,523

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -10,367

003.000 Certificate Of Deposit 22,338,290 21,355,281

Water Fund 34,769,263 29,399,419

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 104,011,843 104,331,438



02/20/2017 CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR CITY OF FLINT

FROM 01/01/2017 TO 01/31/2017
FUND: 101 202 203 205 207 208 219 226265 274 296 402 542 590 591

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

.

.... 4.. .4
Beginning Ending

Fund -.

. 1 Balance F Balance
Account Description 01/01/2017 01/31/2017

Fund 101 General Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account lS,66l,24lj 15,103,879
001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only -28,784
001.450 Citizens- P/R Direct Deposit- 906-9766 -52,516

52,826r

004.000 lmprest Cash L * 9,300
004.100 lmprest Cash - Register 5,325 5,325

General Fund 15,623,350 15,036,894

-

. ....-
.

6,29L595j

0

60

— 6;223,o76r

-14,639

Fund 202 Major Street Fund

001.000 ICommercial Pooled Cash Account

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

004.000 mprest Cash -.

Major Street Fund

Fund 203 Local Street Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Fund 205 Public Safety

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Fund 207 Police Fund

001.000 Corn rnerdal Pooled Cash Account

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

-

- Po!ice Fund -

Fund 208 Park/Recreation Fund

001.000 iCommercial Pooled Cash Account

001.002 :Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

Park/Recreation Fund

Fund 219 Street Light

6,294,655-f
1,580,024

5,369,521

1,027,286

0

6,208,498

1,482,343 -

5,060,970 - -.

996,623

-154

--4

—-—.—.

.1

-

. -i -

-1

- -1

--

- 1

1,027,286 996,469

... . .

264,569 265,870

0 -1,141

264,569 264,729



Fund 591 Water Fund

1,300,199

-355,105

Ending

Balance

01/31/20:17

1,229,378

-355,105 -238,305

1.=.

1 693 571 1,677,030

2,960,13O 2,920,768
3451

50 50

2,960,180 2,920,473

L

Fund

Account Description

Beginning

Balance

01/01/2017

1343120j - -
001 000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account

Fund 226 Rubbish Collection Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account — 1,419,183

-

—- —

Fund 265 Drug Law Enforcement Fund
001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account - 1i99471} 1,203,004

Lz - jz. - - -

Fund274HUDCDBG,ESG,&HOMEGRANTS
-

001.000 1Commercial Pooled Cash Account -1,543,938 -1,685,540
001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only 0 -66
001.100 Bank - Urban Renewal -230006018089 511,4721 1,099,1621

HUD CDBG, ESG, & HOME GRANTS -1,032,465 -586,444

*
0

-234,650

-3,655

Fund 296 Other Grants Fund

001.000 lCommercial Pooled Cash Account
001.002 yank lCommercial -Checks Only

Other Grants Fund

4- —.

Fund 402 Public Improvement Fund

001.000 - omrnercial Pood Cash Account

- __i_
Fund 542 Building Inspection Fund

001.000 Cornmeral Pooled Cash Account
001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

004.000 Imprest Cash

Building Inspection Fund

Fund 590 Sewer Fund

001.000 Commercial Pooled Cash Account -

001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only

003.000 1Certificate Of Deposit

Sewer Fund

17,720,396 - -

- 0_.__.

20,677,190

18,O13,511

-35,440

20,279,723

38,397,586 38,257,7931



Beginning - Ending
Fund Balance - Balance.

RR2n

001.000 - Commercial Pooled Cash Account - - - 3,831,936 2,940,982
001.001 Cash Reserve 5,113,523 - - 5,113,523
001.002 Bank 1 Commercial -Checks Only -.

-. 0 -10,367 -

003.000 Cificte Of Deposit - --

-

Water Fund
- - 30,898,234 29,399,419

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS I 106,564,195 104,331,4381



IMAGINE FLINT

at
CITY OF FLINT

Position Description

Finance Director/Chief Financial Officer
Appointed

Salary: $95,000-$11O,000

Flint, Michigan is a mid-sized, mid-western city with an economy built on industrial manufacturing, continuing
education, and medical research. The 2010 Census figures noted a population ofjust over 102,000 with an
average household income of $30,826. Flint is the regional hub of Genesee County, containing businesses and
colleges which employ 33 percent of county residents and result in a daytime population of over 133,000.

Flint is intersected with1threemajor.highways, including US-23 and Interstates 69 and 75. Air service and travel
..ør~\c\Iv 4l(.~ 1’r’ d\ .is provided by Bishop~fnternationalAirport..The City also contams an extensive railway system which includes

AmTrak service. Internally,~t1ie City consists of 500 miles of road and 1.500 miles of underground water and
sewer lines. Flin?’álso owns and operates a water treatment plant as well as a waste water treatment plant. Flint
is situated along the river which bears its name.
The Finance Director CFO oversees and directs all aspects of the city’s finances, including preparation and
administration of the city strategic plan, budget, preparation of financial reports, and oversight grant reporting,
and purchasing. The Finance Director reports to the City Administrator.

The Ideal Candidate

A Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration, Public Administration, Accounting, or a related field of study,
AND

• Master’s Degree in Business or Public Administration or CPA is desired, AND

• Five years of financial management in complex organizations, AND

• Previous management experience at supervisor and/or director level

A candidate must display:
• Knowledge of governmental accounting and budgeting theory, principles, and practices
• Written and oral communication skills.

APPLICATION PROCEDURE:

Applications will be accepted until POSITION IS FILLED. Applications must be completed on the City of
Flint’s website www.cityofflint corn.

Attachment #5



IMAGINE FLINT

aSa
CITY OF FLINT

Position Description

Director of Planning & Development Salary Range: $88,000-$95,000

Established: July 28, 2015 Appointed - PLDIR

Flint is a city poised and ready for transformation. After decades of eco~nomic and population decline
(> 100,000 in population), Flint is committed to forging innovation and creativity into a city of new
opportunity, vitality, and livability. The adopted Master Plan is Flint’s roadmap to achieving this
vision. The Department of Planning and Development has been recently re-organized to include the
Divisions of: Building & Safety Inspections, Blight Elimination & Neighborhood Stabilization,
Zoning & Case Management, Planning, and Parks & Recreation to more effectively implement the
Master Plan. As a result, the staff consisting of 24 FTE and 2 PT employees has been able toleverage
very limited resources to further 118 projects and strategies outlined in the Master Plan last yeai.

Position Summary

Under the supervision of the City Administrator, the Director of Planning & Development is
responsible for ensuring the public safety, health, and well-being of Flint’s residents, businesses and
visitors through targeted investment and rational, well-designed and physically integrated land use and
development that advances economic prosperity, eliminates blight and stabilizes neighborhoods,
protects the environment, and promotes a better quality of life in the City. The Director exercises
general supervision over professional, technical, and clerical positions within the Planning &
Development Department.

Essential job functions include, but are not limited to:
• Develop and direct departmental goals, objectives, policies, and priorities and the

corresponding budget;
• Oversee building and safety inspection services, housing regulations, and permit processing;
• Create and implement comprehensive property disposition polices;
• Direct the management of the City’s parks and recreational facilities;
• Serve as the principal advisor to the City on planning & development issues;
• Prepare and recommend long-range plans for City services and programs;
• Direct code enforcement, blight elimination, and neighborhood stabilization program and

services; and
• Develop specific proposals for action on current and fixture City development needs.

Attachment #6



IMAGINE FLINT

a a
The Director has a responsibility to evaluate, develop, and implement necessary changes to improve
the coordinated efforts between City divisions to expedite planning and building projects in the City.
The Director will prepare and present reports to City Council, other public agencies, and advisory
bodies with respect to building services matters. The Director will meet with citizens and interest
groups to discuss proposed code adoptions or revisions, new programs code applications, and
administration or department policies. Most importantly, the Director will promote the mission,
values, and standards of an effective public organization, particularly in the area of customer service.

The Ideal Candidate

The ideal candidate will be a fair, ethical, and decisive leader whose leadership and decisions focus on
what is best for the Flint community, and who will implement organizational improvements within the
Planning & Development Department to meet those objectives. The ideal candidate will establish a
shared department vision, and work collaboratively and cooperatively within the department and with
other City departments to establish a high quality development review services operation. The ideal
candidate will also have outstanding interpersonal and communication skills, a track record of
successthl management, and a team oriented approach to advance the department’s goals and
objectives.

An example of the education and experience which most likely demonstrates the skills, knowledge and
abilities required to perform the duties include a Bachelor’s Degree in Urban Planning, Planning
Administration, Public Administration or a closely related field and five to seven (5-7) years of
increasingly responsible experience in managing community development programs; including three to
five (3-5) years of senior administrative and management responsibility. A Master’s Degree in Public
Administration, Planning, Economics, Marketing or a field relevant to the requirements of the position
is highly desirable. Candidates must have experience working in ethnically diverse communities.

Classification History
Established: Human Resources 07/28/2015



IMAGINE FLINT

aa
The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and
requirements of the job change.


	Agenda 3-8-17
	attmt #1
	attmt #2
	attmt #3
	attmt #4
	attmt #5
	attmt #6



